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lrideperident audit9_rs' report 

To the Stiareholder of 
Erwin Hymer Group North America, hie. 

We have audited the-accompanyirJg consolidated financial statements or Erwin Hymer Group North America, 
Inc., which coniprise the consolidated balarice sheet as at August 31, 2017 and the consolldated statements of 
operations al')d retained eamjng_s (deficit) and cash flows and a summaiy'of significant accounting policies and 
other e)iplahatory information. 

Management's responsibility for the porisolidated flnancla.1 stater:nents 

Management is· responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these.consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for pr1vate enterprises, and for such internal ·controi as 
management determines is neces.sary to .enabl'e the preparation of consolidated fina·ncial statements that are free 
from material mjsstat~ent, wnether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' resppnslbility 

Our responsibility is to express an .opinion on these consolidated financial statements·based on o.-ur audit. We 
coridUcted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we compfy with elhlcal reqliltetnents·and plan .and perform the audit t'o ·obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain aud:t evidence _about the aino4nts and 'dis¢:los~i'es. in the 
consolidated financjc1I statements. The p~ocedures ·se,lected depend on th~ audltor.s~ J\J~gment, lnclµdlng the 
assessment of the.risks-of material mlsst~tement:of the col')Solidated financial sta\ements, whether due to -fraud or 
1;rror. In making those risk assessments,.·the .au_ditors consider internal contra! relevanf to the eniitis preparation 
and 'tair pres_entation of the .con.splid~ted 'financial statem~nts in orr;J_er to qesi!;)n audit pro~e~ures _that are 
approprii;ite in the circumstances; but not for .the purpose of ·expressing an opinion on the effective.ries!:> of the 
entity's internal control. An audit'also in dudes evallia\ing:the appropriateness of accounting policies 'used and the 
teasonablertess of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluati'ng the. overall presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the· audit evidence we have .obtained is slifficlent -and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all mate( al respects; the fina·ncial:pbsiUon of 
Erwin Hymer Group North America,. Inc. as at August 31, 2017 and the results of its operations ·and Its cash 
flows.in accordance With Ca:iiadian accouriting .stand~~os fpr private.enterprises. 

Kitche·ner, Canada 
Noveinber 30, 2017 

EY 

Chartered Professional Atcounlants . 
LI_C/!nSed public: Accountants 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America, Inc. 

Consolidated balance sheet 
[Expressed in thousands of US dollars) 

As at August 31 

Assets 
Current 
Floorplan and trade receivables [note 4J 
Miscellaneous receivables [note 1 BJ 
Inventory [note 5J 
Future income tax assets [note 12J 
Prepaid expenses [note BJ 
Total current assets 
Property, plant and equipment, net [note 6J 
Intangible assets, net [notes 3 and 7J 
Goodwill [note 3J 

Liabilities and shareholder's equity 
Current 
Bank Indebtedness, net 

.. 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities [notes 16 and 19] 
Current portion of obligations under capital lease [note 9J 
Current portion of long-term debt [note 1 OJ 
Due to shareholder [note 19J 
Due to related parties [note 19J 
Chassis liens payable [note 11J 
Current portion of warranty accrual 
Demand loan payable [note BJ 
Total current llabllitles 
Obligations under capital lease [note 9) 
Long-term debt [note 10J 
Future income tax liabilities [note 12J 
Warranty accrual 
Total liabilities 
Commitments and contingencies {note 17] 

Shareholder's equity 
Share capital [note 13} 
Retained earnings (deficit) 
Total shareholder's equity 

See accompanying notes 

On behalf of the Board: ~ 
?< ~ or 

,/ 

2017 2016 
$ $ 

.1q,os3 , 
17,783 t,~ 

31,502 
50 

1,580 
99,968 
11,223 
40,579 
14,628 

166,298 

2,649 
19,253 

56 
13,749 

6,237 
572 

4,565 
772 

40,064 
87,917 

45 
17,500 
12,441 

588 
118,491 

30,472 
2,026 

16,775 
359 

1,462 
51,094 

3,058 
39,937 
14,528 

108,617 

7,153 
12,096 

84 
8,750 

351 
561 

17,511 
46,506 

89 
26,250 
6,209 

373 
79,427 

31,000 
(1,810) 
29,190 

108,617 
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ErWin. Hymer Group North America, Inc, . . 

C.onso.lidated statement of operations and retained earnings (deficit) 
[Expressed In thousands of US dollafs] 

Sales (note 19/ 
Cost of goods sold [note ·5] 
Gross prpfit 

Expenses 
Operating, seBlng and administrative (schedule 1] 
Am~i.rtii.elipn of defl:lrred dev.~lopment costs 
Amortiz;i:lion of property, :plant and equipmen.t [nq(e 6) 

Amortization of deferred fina\1cing fees [rio1$. BJ 
Management fee [note. 19) 
lntarest[notes 9, 10 and·111 

lncome,before the undernoted 
Other expense (iricome) 

Part. sales, net 
F.i:>reig·n exchange (gairi) loss [note 18] 
Amortization of intangible asseis and purchase price adjustments 
Pre,amalgamat,on e?(penses 
Other -p4rchase prl,ce adju.stme.nts (note 3] 
Other incom~ 

lncqme before ipcome laxes 
PrQvision for future i~come taxes {nqt~ 12j 
Net income '(loss) for the period 

Dellcit, beginning qf per\od 
R!!laled party tran.saction adjustment. ·net of tax [note ·16] 
~etained _ear_nings (deficit)., end of period 

See .accompanying nbt~s 

Year ended 

August 31, 
2017 

$ 

144,373 
100,252 , 
44,121 

26,447 
598 
930 
141 

1,915 
3,50.1 

33,532 
1·0,5B9 

593 
(17,711) 

3,103 .. 

(71) 
(.14,086) 

24,675 
6,058 

18,617 

(1,810) 

16;B07 

Period from 
February 4, '2016 

(date of incorporation] 
to Aug,ust 31, 

2016 
$ 

64,043 . 
46,100 
17,943 

10,654 
286 
394 
64 

1.551 
12,949 . 
4,994 

38 
882 

1,567 
1,284 

870 
(85) 

4,556 
4~8 
629 

(191) 

(1 ,619} 
(1 ;810) 
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Erwin Hymer Group North Americ~, Inc. 

Consolidated statement of cash flows 
[Expressed in thciu_sands .of us dollars) 

Operating activities 
Net income (lossi for the period 
Add items not lnvo!vjng cash. 

Amortization of pro·perty, plant and equlpm~nt [Note 6] 

Amortlll!,tion of deferred development costs 
Amortization or deferred financing fees {No(e BJ 
Amortizaiion of intan~·ible assets 
Non-cash purchase price adjustments 
Flitur~ in.riornE! laxes "l 

.~rk-to-rnark~t foreign e>1change·,(galn) loss c>n (lerivatives [Note 16) 
Ma.nj!gemenl fee [Note 19] . 

Unrealjz.ed foreign exchange gain 
Changes in non-cash working capita balances related to operalioris 

Fl6orplari and trade rE1ceivables 
Miscellan~us receivables 
foveo!ory 
Prepaid expenses 
Accoimts payable arid accrued liabilities 
Due to related parties [Nole ·1~] 

Wa.~nty accrual 
Gha~sls liens paya_ble 

Cash used. ln operatlf\g activities 

Investing· activities 
Bµsiness .~cqulsilions, riehJfcash acquirf;!Q [note 3] 

Addi!ions to deferre_a d_evelopment .c_osts 
Ad;li_llons to property, plan.I a.nil equip_JTIB[lt 
Cash used In lnvesllng_acthiitios 

fh:iancing activities 

Repayment of obligations under capital lease 
Financing costs incurred 
Co_mmon shares ls~ued 
Advance~· from sll_arehold_er /Note 1 ~] 
P_roceeds from l~ng-term, debt 
Repayments of long-term .debt 
Proceeds from .demand loan payable, net 
Cash prov_idcd by fin~ncing acthtiticl! · 

Net change In bank Indebtedness, net, during the period 
Bank indebledn~ss. ·net, begin'ni~g ~f'pe;iod 
Bank Indebtedness, net, end of period 

Se~ ·a9companylng notes 

Ye11rended 
August 31, 

2017 

5 

18,617 

930 
598. 

141 
3 ,103 

6,058 
(18,408) 

1,915 
370 

(18,681) 
~,651 

{14,727) 
(259) 

7,157 
572 
426 

4,214 
(5,223) 

{<1;343) 
(9,095) 

(13,438) 

(72) 

4,322 
4,9S9 

(ii,'750) 
-22,666 
23,165 

.4,604 
(7,153) 
(2,649) 

Perlot:1 from 
~eliruary 4, 2016 

[date of jneQrpor,ition] 
·to August 31, 

2016 
s 

~191) 

394 
286 

~4 
1,567 

870 

629 
2,994 

270 

·(4;245) 
11~ 

0 ,347) 
99 

. (11,985) 

119 
351 

(12,007} 

(32,185) 
(1 ,067) 

(740) 
(33;992i 

(25) 
~404) 

,31.oqo 
.:... 

35,000 
(32,079) 

6,721 
4·0.2q 

· (5,786} 

(1 ,367) 
(7 ,153) 
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-=rwln Hymer Group Nortl1 America, Inc. 

Consolid.ated schedule of operati'ng, sellin~ 
and admini.strative expens~s 

[E;xpressed in thousa[lqs qf US dol!~rs) 

-Operating 
Supp·i;;rt salaries ani;I benefits 
Rent·and building 
Warranty repair and recall 
Servicefwarrantyfparts salary 
Re~earch ~nd c;lev~lopfnent 
Mis~llaneous 
Body damage anti protluction repairs 
Tools. arid equipment repairs 

Selling 
Salaries and benefits 
.Sales· representative wages and sales travel 
Promotion and advertising 
Dealer advertising and promotion 

Administrative 
Sa'laries' arid benefits 
Telephone. postage and courier 
Mlscelianeous 
Co'niputer 
Licences and memberships 
Professional fees 
Business Insurance and taxes 

See .accompanying notes 

Vearen~ed 
A1.,1gust31, 

2017 
$ 

2,731 
i,792 
2,925 
1,068 
1,058 

506 
847 
590 

11,517 

3,343 
1,856 
3,265 
1,436 
9,90Ci 

2,317 
156 
640 
293 

220 
754 
65D 

5,030 
26,447 

Schedule 1 

Period from 
February 4, 2016 

tdate of incorporation] 
to August 31, 

2016 
$ 

986 
·a92 

458 
261 

544 
184 
422 
125 

3,872 

1,129 

953 
1,208 
1,745 
-5,035 

589 
81 

271 
119 
114 
281 
292 

1,747 
·10;654 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America, Inc. 

August ~1, 2017 

Noles to consolidated financial statements 
[Expressed in tjlousands of.US dollljlrsi 

1. Description of the business 

Erwin Hymer Group Nr;,rth America, Inc. [the ·"Cqmpany• or "EHG NA"] Is lnCQrporated ui1d?r the laws of Ontario 
and its principal b4siness activity is the ma_nufacture and distribµlion of motor homes thro119ho.L!l North America. 

!;:HG NA was1ncorporated on February 4, 201(3 as a wholly-owned s11bsidiary of Erwin Hymer Grq4p AG & (::o KG 
["EHG AG~]. On- February 24, 2016, EliG NA ·acquire-d 1 OOo/o cif the shares of Roadtrek ~otorhomes Inc, 
["Roadtrek"J as described in note 3. Subsequent to the acquisilio·n. EHG-NA and Roadtrek amalgamated, with the 
amalgamated corporation ·ccintit11:.ling as Erwin Hymer Group North America, Inc., and all outstanding share capital 
relatinQ to Roadtrek was cancelled, 

2[a]. Summary of significant accounting policies 

B,:1siS of pres~nt.l[ltron 

The :consolidated financial staferi'ients of the Company were prepared .. in accordance· with Part II of the 
CPA Canada Handbook .- Accounting; "Accounting Standards for Private Enterprises" ["ASPE"], which sets out 
generally .acceptect acc·ounting principles for non-publidy··accciuntable enterprises In Canada and indudes the 
srgnjficant accounlin~ polides described hereafter. The most significant i:lc.counting policies are. summarized 
'below: 

Princlples of consolida~lon 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the·. Companx ·and its ·1QO% owned subsidiary 
com·pany, Erwin Hymer Group NA.Chassis Inc. ["EHG NA Chassl!;."J. :subsidiaries are defined as. entities ·over 
Which the .Company has the coriti0uing power redetermine the stra,tegic operating, investing and financing policies 
without the cooperation .of others. All inte~COIT)p~ny balances are eliminated.on consolidation. 

Financial Instruments 

Financial assets anti ·financial llablllties are initially recognized at rair value when the Comp·any becomes a party 
to the contractual provisi"ons of the financial instrume_ht, except for related party balances, which are reco!'.,lnlzed at 
the carrying or .exctJange-amo4nt d~j:iending o_n the circumstances. · 

Th~ Company recog11iz;es· transaction costs in net Income (lc:>ss) 111 the· period incµrred. Ho_wever, financif!I 
in~tr!J!Tlent~ that will no_t be subsequently rneasur~d ?'l fair value are 13djusted by the kansaction costs thi:11 _are 
di redly i:lttributable to their origination, issuance or assumption. 

Subsequently, the Company measures all financial instruments at amortized cost, except far derivative financial 
instruments not In a· designated hedging relationship, whicn are measured affair value. The. following financial 
instruments are measw·ecfat'amortiied-cost on "the consolidated balarice sheet: floorplan and trade receil/ables. 
miscellaneous receivables, bank indebteqness, accounts p;:.iyal,)le 1311.d .accrued liabilities, chassis liens payable, 
dema~d loan payable and long~term debt. 

1 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America,. Inc. 

August 31, 2017"· 

Notes to ~onsolidated financial st_atements 
[E>cpre·ssed in thousands of us dollars] 

At each consolidated balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there are any lndications that a financial 
asset me·asored at amortized cost niay be Impaired. If there is an fndication of lmpaim,ent, -the Comp~ny 

· determines if a significant adverse .change has· occurred during the period in the expected timing or amount of 
future cash flows from the asset If there is a significant. adverse change, then the Company reduces the carrying 
anwunt of the asset _to the lilghesnif the following; 

• -the pr.esent valu_e ·of the .cash fiows ·exp_ectec:I to b~ generated by holding the. asset, discounteri using i;i 
·current market rate of Interest appropriate to the asset; 

• the amour,tthat could be r~alized by selling the asset 1:11 t_he consplidaied bal13nce snei3I date; and 
• the arnovn( the Company e>1pects ·to re?lize by exercising . its right to any collateral held to secura 

.rep~yment of t_he ass~t •. net of all costs necessary to exercise tho!?e,rights. 

A previously recognized im·pairment loss is reversed to the extent that the improvement can be related to an everit 
o·ccurrintf after the impairment was recognized. 

lnventol)'. 

Raw material~. o~her than chas~is Inventory, are si¢ited at the l9wer of cos\, d,e~ermined on a first-in, firsi-out basis, 
arid net real1zab·1e value. Chassis; work In process and finished goods are yalued at-the lower of ~ost, on a specjfic 
unitidentification basis, ·and net rea·lizable value. The cost of Work in process and finished goods inch,1des the cost 
of raw·materials and the applicable share of the cost offabbur and fixed and variable·productiori overheads. 

Net-realizable value is the estimated selling price less the estimated costs of completion and the esUmated costs 
neces$ary to make the sale. If circumstances that previously requl red iriventory·to be written clown belo:-v cost ho 
ionger exist, the am_ount of the wri~e-<;lown ls rever.sed. 

Prope_rty, pl_ant and equjpment 

Property, ·plant and equipment .are recorded at cost less accumulafed amortization. Normal maintenance and repair 
expenditures are expensed in the period Incurred. Amortization is calculated on the following basts and rates: 

ME!chinery and equipment 
FurnitUrE;J.anc;I fixtures 
Vehicles 
Computers 
Leasehold improvements 

Goodwill and intangible assets 

5· years straight-line 
5 years s_traight-rne 
5. Ye<!rll strafght-lfne 
2 to 5 years straight-line 
5 years strai~ht-line over the )ease term 

Goodwill represents the purchase price of an acquired business jn excess of the fair vaiue of the ldeniiiiable net 
~ssets acquired ar'Jd is not ~mortized. Goodwill is testeci" for impairment l;>y comparing.the ~Ir vatue c;>fthe repor1ihg 
unit with ·Its carrying value, when indicators of lmpalrin ent are present. When the carrying amount of the reporting 
unit, including goodwill, exceeds its fair· value, an Impairment loss Is recognized for t_his excess_. 

2 

72



E'rwin .Hfmer-Group North America, Inc. 

August31,2017 

Notes .to consolidated financial s~atements 
[Expressed in thousands of U~ dc;,llars) 

Intangible assets with a finite life are recorded at cost and amortized :over tneir expected useful lives. Re$earch 
cost& are expE;?nsed as incurred.Development costs are expensed as incurred, unless a project meets the generally 
acqeptei:1 accountirig c;riteria for deferral. Amortization is calculated·uslng the followin~ methods· .. 

Brand 
Custorner r.elationshrps 
.Deferred developmet1t costs 

R~venue recognition 

15 years straight-line 
10 years straight-line 
5 year~ straight-line 

Revenue i~ recogr,ized when goods are shipped or servlces.·.a.r.e provided ah:Hlie customer tiakes ownership and 
assumes risk of loss, collection of the rel!;!vant receivable is probable, persuasive ev,aence of an arrangement 
ex)stSjilJd the sales price i~ fixed or detenninable. Costs incurred fdr shlppir,g artdothertransportatioh are recorded 
In cost of goods sold: 

Sales taxes coilected from custome~s and remitted lo government 13uthorit_ies are.accounted for on 12 net b~sis and 
t~_erefore are excludr;id from revenue in the consolidated_ stater;,;,ent of 9perati_ons and retained earning~ (deficit). 

IITipaimient of long-lived assets 

Long-lived assets and intangible assets subject to amortizatii:>ri arE.l tested. for impairment whenever E;!Vents or 
changes in circumst~nces indicate that their carrying amount may not ·be recoverable. An imp~irment loss is 
r1:1co~nizetj when lhf::ir carrying v?lue ~ceeds the total undlscounteci C13Sh fiows-expected from their use and 
eventual disposition. Jhe amount ofJhe impairment loss Is detl;!rmined ai; the ~ces~ of the. carrying value of'the 
asset over ifs fair value at !lie date of impairm·ent. An impalrtnerJt loss is not.reversed. if th~ fair value pf the related 
asset subsequently increases. · 

lncom.e taxes 

The Company follows the·future income ta)(~S method of ac~ount.ing fqr income .t~xe~. Under thi~ ~ethod, future 
income taxes_ are recognized based .on the ~p~cled future income tax consequ_~nGes of differences be.tween the 
carrying ·~ount cif consolidated balancl? .sheet items and their corresponding tax basis, using the enacted and 
substantively enacted Income tax rates for the years In which the differences are eJCpect!3d to reverse. Future 
incom°E~ tax assets are recogriized only to the extent that it is rriore likely than not they wil! be realized, 

Uslil of estimates 

The. preparation of consolidated financial statements in confonni\y with ASPE requires managem~nt to make 
el!limates and assumptions. that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities arid disclosures of contingenJ 
assets and liabilities a.t the date of the consolidated .financial statements and'the reported amounts of revenue and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from'these estimates. Significant estimates include 
the c;!llowance. for dou.btfl)I 1;1c;counts, inventory oqsolescence reserve, fUlure sales discounts reserve, useful lives 
pf long-lived assets, warranty accrual, recoverability offuture inc;ometaxe$,.the useful life of deferred development 
costs.and ruture ~cono!riic benefits, yah,iar on ot' intangible assets· and goodWil! arising from the determination of 
purcha~e price allocations. 

3 
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Erwin Hymer Group No'rth ~merica, Inc. 

August 31, 2017 

Notes to consolidated financi~I statements 
[Expres·sed in thousands of us dollars] 

For'ei~n currency ~ranslation 

The consolidafed fin~ncial statE!fTlenls-are stated in US dollars. Monetary assets· and liabilities are translated at the 
exchange-rates in effect at the consolidatecj balance shee_t date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are t,ahslated 
at:)')ist_oric.al rates. Reven1,1e. and expenses are translated at average. .ra\es for the period, except for amortizatio'n, 
Whi_g1 is translated at historical rate.s .. i'r~u:1slaJion gains or lqsses are in.eluded In net in!.Om.e (loss). 

Deferred financing· charges 

Deferred financing ct,a,rges consist.of costs incurred by the Company relating to the Issuance of debt and are 
deferr~d and amortlze9 u~ing the effective inrerest rate method over the term of the related debt or when the debt 
Is exlingujstied, if earn.er. Th~e deferred financing .charges ar\:! recordeq against the catrylhg value of the· long­
term de!)t as describe.din note ·10. 

Defin~ coiltr1bl,ltion pl~n 

The.Company offers a pefined .contribution pensit>n plan to its employees. The Company's coritr'ibutlons to·the -
plan are e~pensed as l_ncµrred. · · · 

Leases 

Leases are classified as capital or operating leases. A lease tha·t transfers s·ubstanffally all of the· benefits and rlskf\ 
incidental to" the·ownership of property is.classified as a t 'apltal lease. Attlie.iriception cif a capital lease, an asset 
and an obligation are recorded at ah a·mo·unt equal to the lesser of the' present value of the minimum lease 
payments and the asset's fair . value atthe beginning of the lease •. Assets ·recorded under capital leases are 
c,1mortized ?t the same rate as· the asset-.d.ass indicated above. All either leases are accounted for as operating 
!e<!lses Wh!;!rein rental payments are expensed .pn a ~traight-line basis over lhe:terril of the lease, 

Derivative fin~nclal lnstrumen·ts 

Derivative finahclal Instruments have:been utilized by the Company in the management of foreign currency··risk. 
The Company's ppllcy is not to use oerivative financial instr•mentsfor trading or speculative puri:ioses. 

The deri.valil/e finanpal lnstrume,nts used by the C9mpany to manage this risk ~re foreign exchange .forward 
contracts. These derivative in~trumentsare recqrded at fair·vc1lue, with realized gains qr losses recognized in net 
fnccim·e (l<;>ss) .and presented in.thecc,m.s.o,lidat~d financial statements as foreign exchange (gain) loss: 

2[b]. Change in accounting policies 

Effectrve September 1, 2016'the Company adopted the new Section 1~91 o(Part II of 1hE1 CPI:\ Canada_ 
Handbook- Accounting, "·sub~!diaries'!, lssuecl by the Canadian Accounting S_tandards Board._ This section 
replaces Section 1·~90 of the CPA Canada Han db.poi,- Aoqountfng on the same subject, .as well as the 
Accounting Guideline 15, "Consdlid.alion ofV.3;riable Interest Enli\ies." Tnere was no impact of the adopUqn of 
this standard. · 

4 
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Erwin ttymer Group North Ameri.ca, Inc. 

Aug1.1St 31, 2,017 

3. Acquisition 

Notes to consolidated financial statements 
[Expressed ir, thousa.nds of US dollars) 

o .n FE!br.t,Jary 24, 2016, the Comp~ny acql.!ir~d 1(;)0%.ofthe Class A and crass B shares o'f Roadtrek and its wholly 
owned subsidiary, Roadtr~k Motorhomes U,S.A. Inc. [SL!bsequently renamed EHG NA Chassis] for consideration 
compfi~lng $3i,185 in i;;a~h. 

Tote!! cqnsid~r.atioo transferred in the acq\JJ&itlol) was determined as follows: 

Ba~!? purcha::ie pri'c;e 
Less closin·g in'.debtedness 
Less, transaction expenses 
Less representations and warraniy policy 
Less cash net of 5·0%. cif ou)standing cheques 
Add actual working capital 1n excess of target 
Add 360 _receivables 

$ 

69,000 
(39,060) 

(6,295) 
(350) 
(452) 

4,842 
4,500 

32,185 

The acquisition has qeen account_ed for as·a purchase and, _accorcjingly, the results of 6peratiQris ofRoadtrek f(om 
Fe~ruary 24, 2016 were include<;t in the consolidated financial statements for the perjod ending August 31, 201s: 
Tt,e consideration was allpcated_ to the underlying ~s~elli acquired·-anq liabilities assumed _bas~d .1JP9n their ~ir 
values al the date 9f ac_quisition. EHQ NA detennined the fair values of the acquired assets and liabilities assumed 
bas13~ on a combin.ation of discounted cas!l flow models, m13rket information, lndepende!lt valuations anc! 
management's estimates. 

The allocation of the ·purchase _price .at fair value is as follows: 

Ban~ !ndebte~ness 
Net operating assets acquired 
Property; plant anc! equipment 
Intangible assets 
Future Income tax llabili_tles 
Net identifiab!e a~sets 
Resldual_p1,Jrc_hase price allocatedJp gom;l_wiil 

(1,367) 
(14:279) 

2,682 
40,723 

{1Q, 10_2} 
17,657 
14,528 

~2,185 

As part of the purchase prfce alibcatlon,·Ihe acquired inven~ory was re·cagniied at )ts fair.value on the_ acqL1is11ion 
date, -r~ulting in ·an increas~ tothe;pte-acquisition carrying am·ounl of invenfory. of $870. As all of the in,;,ento'ry 
was sold during the period, this purchase price adjustm~nt was r~cogr:iized i_n net income (18ss) duritig1he peripd. 
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Erwin Hymer. Group North America, Inc. 

Notes to consolidated financial statements 
[Expressed in thou~i;lnds of US dollars] 

August 31; 2017 

4. Floorplan and trade receivables 

Flobrplan and trad.e tecelv:ables consist of the following: 

Floorplan and trade re_ceivabl~s 
Allowance for doubtful 9ccounts 

5. lnvent9ry 

Inventory consists of the.following: 

Raw materials, ·including unaltered chassis 
Work in process 
_Flnl~t,ed goods 

~017 
$. 

49,275 
(222) 

49,053 

2017 
-$ 

23,833 
3,677 
3,992 

31,502 

2016 
$ 

30,578 
(106) 

30.472· 

2016 
$ 

13,450 
2,932 

393 
16,T75 

During the year, $87,817 [period from February 4 to August 31, 20.16 -$40,058] of inventory was recognized as 
an expense within cost of goods sold. 

6. Property, plant and equipment 

Property, .plan! and equipment con~is~ of the follm'Jing: 

to1i 
Accumulated Net book 

C_pst amortizatio11 value 
$ $ $ 

Machinery and equipment 4,251 876 3,375 
Furniture .and fi)(tures 915 113 802 
Vl;lhicles 406 119 287 
Computers 765 200 565 
Leasehold _Improvements 6,312 118 6, 19!1 

12,649 1,4.26 11,223 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America, Inc. 

Notes to consolidated financial statements 
[Expressed in thqusands or US dolla.rs] 

Al)gusf31, 2017 

2016 
Accumulated 

Cost amortization 
s $ 

Machinery and equipment . 1,992 229 
F.urniture and fixtures. 238 16 
Vehicles 293 ·32· 
Computers 3Z6 58 
Leasehblq li:i,prov~m~nts. -~o~ 59 

3.45,. 394 

Net book 
value 

s 

1,763 
222 
261 
268 
544 

3,058 

lnc;:lud_ed, in machinery and equipment are additlon~1to as~ets under capital lease of nil (2016 - $30].The assets 
uni;ler capital lease, which have been plajged as security for the obl)gations under capital lease, have a ccist of 
$.1~0 find a9curnulated.amortltation of $f3Q. 

The amount of amorti~tion expense reoorqed in ihe c,;onsolidateci stat?ment of oper,;iti.ons E!nd retained earnings 
(deficit) aurihg the year was $930 (2016 - $394]. 

? .. Intangible assets and deferred de>CP.ll}nnum.t..r-ASts 

Intangible assets a_nd def.erred developm!lnt-c9sts consist of the following: 

2017 
Accumulated N,et book 

cost amortization value 
$ $ s 

Brand 23,530 2,3~3 21,.1~(' 
Customer relationships 15,2~0 .2,307 12,943 ·· 
Deferred development costs 7,353 884 6,46_9 -46,133 5;554 40,579 

2016 
Accumulated Net book 

Cost amortization value 
s $ s: 

Brand 23,530 794 ~~.73:a 
custorol;?.r relationships 15,250 773 14,477 
Deferred development costs 3,010 286 2,724 

41,790 1,853 39,937 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America, Inc. 

August31,2017 

Notes to consolidated financial statements 
[E1<pressed in thousands of US dol_larsi 

The amount of amortization expense fecoroed in the consolidated statement of operations arid retained eaming·s 
(deficit) during the year was $3,701 [20~ 6 - $1,853]. Deferred development c:osts· not yet subject to atnortlzaticm 
totaled $4,343 [201.6-$833). 

8. Credit f~cility 

The Company h::js a~essfo a $45, 10d operating credit faqlity from the Tc;>ron\o-Dorriiniqn Bank, The credit facility 
consists of a $40,000 demand revolvin(floan, of whlch $39,727 was oi.Jistanding as.at August'31, 2017 [2016.-­
$'17;511), and a $5, 1 oo ierrri facll[ty fcir the purchase of machinery and equipmerit. of Which $337 was outstanding 
at ALlgust 31, 2017 [2016 - nil]. The ·revolvihg ioan bears interest ~-•~1e IJS ·sase Rate per ?innum, ·and the term 
loan bears interest at the US Base:Rate + 0% per annum. 

The Company has pledged the following as security: 

~ An assignmehf of all business ,and property insurr .. -::e policies of the Company and all E:xport Development 
Canada ('EDC") insurance policies. 

• -General security agreemetitover accounts receivable, t.wehtory and machinery and equipment 

In obtaining this :debt., financing fees were -capitalized against the demand .Joan. Amortization expense on the 
def~rred financing fee_s·for the yepr end_ed August 31, 2017 was $141 (period ·fi:om February 4 to.August 31, 2016 
- $64]. The remaining book value. of the capiialized fees is $28Q as ·_at August 31, 2017 [2016 - $34•] and is. 
recorded in prep~iq exp~nses. 

Tlie Oompany a fop hcls available le,t~rs of- credit of $1, 75Q that bear interest at 2.75% per annum. The letters of 
credit outstanding at August 31, ·201_7 are ~750 (2016 - $1,45pJ .. 

The Company was In coinpllance with all -coveriarits with this facility as at August 31 , 2017. 

9. Obligations ·under capital lease 

TIJ~ Company has obligations under capital le13-se ·tc;>taling $101, of which $~6 is ~ue in the next year.. M.9nthly 
repayments of in1$rest anc:j principal range from $1 to $2, and the objigatlons bear interest at rates ranging from 
1% tc;> 11.89°J'.o Maturity dates of the leases range from February 2017 tp July 2020. The_ obligation~ are ~ec;yred 
PY the unclerly\ng assets, a·s described in note 6. . . . 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America,. Inc. 

August 31, 2017 

Notes to consolidated financial statements 
[Expr(l!ssed in thousands of US dollars] 

Total repayments for obligations under capital lease due in each of.the rie)(\ three y~ars are as fQllows: 

201~ 
2019 
2020 

Less amount repr!;!senting jnterest 

$ 

56 
30 
26 

112 
11 

101 

Interest expense·on obligations under capital lease for the year amounted fo $14 {period from February 4 to August 
31, 2016-$171. . 

10. Long-term debt 

Long-\erm debt cpnsists of the folloWing: 

Unsecured term loan, be<!ring .interest at LIBOR plus 1.8%, repayable-.overlour years, 
beginning February 2017, maturing in Au'gust 2020 in bi-annual principal Instalments or 
$4,375 

Unsecured term. loan, bearing interest at LIBOR plus· 1.8%,maturin~ in January 2018 

Less current portion 

$ 

2.6,250 
4;999 

31,249 
13;-749 
17;500 

Interest expense on long-term tjebt for the year amounted to $1,318 (period frq_m Febru~ry 4 to A4gust ~1. 2016 -. . . . .. 
$571J. 

Principc;il repayments req1.,1lred in ea~h of the next three yea.rs we as. follows:· 

201·a 
2019 
2020 

$ 

13,749 
a,1so 
'8,7qq 

31,249 
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Erwin Hym.er .Grpµp North A!llerica, Inc. 

Aug1,1st 31, 2017 

Notes to.consolidated financial statements 
[Expr~sed ln thousands qf US dqllars] 

11. Cha·ssis liens payable 

2017 
$ 

Lien notes; at fixed interest ral~s of 5.2%, collateralized by vehides with_,;1 
book value of $4,5S5 [2016 ~ $,351] . . . 4,565 

2016 
$ 

,351 

Interest paict related to chassis li.el')s payable for the ysar totaled $746 [period from F.ebruary 4 to August 31', 2016 
-$501]. . 

12. Income taxes 

As at'August31i .2017, the Company has a net fulu'fetax l!ablllty of$12,3$1 [2016-$5,850}. Th~ Company d<;>es 
not have any current income tax liability for the year en.~ed August 31, io17. Th~ Company files Its Canadian 
Income tax return In Canadian dollars, and converted to US d6ilars for fih~hcial state·ment r¢portlng purposes. 

13. Share capital 

Authorized 

Unlimited number of comtrion shares•withou't nominal cir par value 

lss\led 

31,000,'100 common shares' 

14 .. Defined contrlputlon pension plan 

2017 
$ 

31,0~0 

2016 
s 

'31_,ooo 

The Company contributes to'a defined contribution pension plan ~c;lministereq by thiri:I parties. 'This pension plan 
provides retirement benefits lei most of the Company's employees. The Company;s corifrlbutlonsare defined ~sed 
on a fixed p~r.centage bf wages and· are fully funded each pay period. The total cohlributions to the plan of $693 
iperiod from February 4 to.August 31, 2016 -$272] is l'ncluded In the respective employee benefit cost line Iii' cost 
of goods so1d and operating, se,U,ng and adminis.trative expenses. 

15. Fln~nclal instruments 

Liquidity risk 

Li,quidity risk l~·the risk that the Cc;,mpany will nQt be ab_le to meet its obligations as they fa!I due. The Company's 
objective is ti;i ·have sufficient l.iquidity to meet its liabilities when due. The Company monitors 11$ cash balances 
and cash flov.,is generated from operationsJo meet its re.qulrernents.J=or th<:! year·endeq August .31, 2017, the most 
significant financial obligatlon.s are bank indebtectriess, accounts pi;!yable and accr.ued liabilities, chassi& _liens 
payc!ble, long~term· debt, demand loan payable and ~pital leases; Mclnagement beliE!ves that. future cash flows 
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Erwin Hymer Group NorttJ America, Inc·. 

August 31, 20:17 

Notes to consolidated financ'ial statements 
[Expressed in thousands qf Os doilarsi 

·fr9m operations· and availability under existing· banking arrangements vvill be adequate to support these financial 
obligations. 

The company is also expos~ to llguidity risk it it do~ not comply with .t:~rtain' coven·ants associated with its bank 
·indebtedness, _qemanc;f.!oan payable am;! long-term debt. ArJy breach of thes!3 cpven~mfs would allow the holders 
qf a~socfated financial ll~biiities to demand accelerated repayment terms that the Company might not have the 
cash res_ources to meet. The (;ompany attempts io mitigate ttiis risk by forecasting future· results f~om operat(ons 
and, If necessary, works proa~tively witt., its ~na~cing partners to resolve potential covenant issues before they 
occur. As at August 31, 2017', the Company is in co·mpliance with all of its covenants. 

vo· 
lnterl;!st rate risk 

Interest on the Com~any's bank indebtedness, long-term debt and qemand loan payable is variable based on t1_1e 
lenders' prime rates. This exposes the Company· to the risk of changing interest rates that m,:iy have an effect on 
its income in future perio·ds. The. Company does-not use derivative inslrument_s to reduce i(s exposure· to interest 
~~ .. 

Credit_ risk 

Credit risk is the risk that •-ne party to a financial instrumenlrwill cause a financial loss for the other party by failing 
_to discharge an obllga ·on. The. Company'.s maximum ·exposure to credit risk is represented 't:,y 'the net carrying 
~mount of floorplan aha tracje _rece(vabl~. Th_i~ f'.isk Is partially offset by an insurance ·agreement covering export 
lt.~bitities of $10. · ·. 

Foreign currency risk 

The company .1.mdertakes sales and purchase transactions ln Canadian dollars, and therefore is subject tp gains 
a_nd losses due. to fluctuaUons in foreign currency exchange rates. As at August 31 ;"2017, the ·company had the 
following t?alarices denominated in Canadian dollars: floorplan an'd trade ac·counts receivable of $7,413 [2D1 B -
$2,3~~1 and Lra(:le a~counts paya~le and acc;rueci liatiilities bf $11,724 [2016.- $4,987). -The Conipany attempts to 
mitigate its exposure to fluctuatl.ons in foreign 8l{thar:ige rates by enterihg into foreign ·exchange forward contracts 
to sell some of its exce~s Canadic1n dollar cash in fixed amounts at ~ntr?1cte(:f rates. 

16. Derivative financia.lfostr:uments 

The fair values of tM Company's derivative financial instruments. which consist entirely of foreign exchange 
fory..,ard contracts and are.'recorded within miscellaneous receivaoles (accounts payable arid accrued liabjlities in_ 
prior year) on the cpni;oliclated balance sheet, were determined with reference lo quotations from the lending 
institutions that hold the contracts.as follows: 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America, Inc. 

Notes to consolidated financjal statements 
[Expressei;:J in thou~1:1nds of US dollars] 

August 31. 2017 

Counterparty and maturity date range 

TD S.eeuritieli; $_eptember 2017 to December 2018 
BW Bank: January 201 B to D~cember 20~1 
Deuts.che Bank; January Z019:to Decem~r 2019 
Conimer?-bank; January 2019 to December 2021 

Notlbrial 
aniounts 

"$ 

.29,320 
222;106 

23,559 
147,406 
422,991 

Fair 
·value 

$ 

1,915 
7,857 

405 
5,237 

1!M14 

During the 189 day period eni;led Augusl.31, 2016, EHG AG entered Into vaii'dus foreign excnange forward 
contracts tc:> mitigate currency risk on behalf of EHG NA. The total notional amount of the tontracts was $150,0YO 
with m~turily datE!~ ranging fr9m January .2018 to December 2020. ih August 2016, th~se Gontracts were 
transferrc:,d to thE! Company, will) no consiqeratlon transferred in e1C61Jange. As. a related party transaction outside 
of thE! normal course pf operations-with no :substantive chang(;l in ownership ofthe underlying foreign ·exchange 
fo~rd contracts, this. tr:ansacticm ha_s been measured at the carrying·ampunt. The difference between the carrying 
amount ·of the contra.els received, .($1, 61 ~' which is riet of $540_ In ~axes) ari~ t~e ca~ryi_ng amount of the 
-consideration lrarisf~rred; nil, was recog_r:iized as an increase ln the deficit. 

17. Commitments ~nd contingencies 

[ij The Company ls committed to annual lease payments under dp~rating leases for equipment and office space 
as detai199 below for the neiq !iv/;! years: 

s 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

1,546 
1,611 
1,818_ 
1,443 
1,260 

{ii] The Company enters Into. repurc;hase arrangements with third partil;s, who finance customers' purchases of 
motorhomes, specifically buyback . c.omr'niinients. under which the Comp?nY undertakes to purchas~ 
motorhom'es in the event ofa ·customer financing default. These arrangements-carry a temi of 36!5 days from 
the date of sale. The:·maximum potential amdi:Jnt of future buybacks cannot be reasonably estimated since 
the.Company ls not prii/y to the status ·or-customer Joans that are riot in default. During the years 2001 through 
to 2Q16! thirteen. units we.re r.epurch11,sed due to these commitments. There were no units repurchased in 
2017. Man·agem eritexp$cts Jhe pro¢eeds, from the resale. of any s'LIch equipment to ·rully cover" the ·repurchase 
!X)StS. 

[iii] In_ ihe normal co1,1rse of busines~. U:ie. Company is involved in vario_us .claim~. Although the outcome of th~se 
variou~ pe'r1c!ing claims as at August 31, 2017 cannot be determined with ~r~ainty, tl]e ·Campany believes 
that the outcome will have no slgnificaryt a_dverse Impact_ on Its financial position·or ·operating rei;ult;;. 
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Erwin Hymer Group North America, Inc. 

August ;31 ; 201°7 

Notes to ·consolidated financial statements 
[Expressed In fhousan~s of US dollars} 

18. Gpvernrrient remltta:nces 

Government rernlttan~es consie;t of amounts [such as property t~es, .sales taxes ~nd payroll withholqing taxesi 
required to be ·paid·to government authoriiies and ar~ recogniied when the amounts be(,:on:,e due. Government 
remiti~nces recelva~le totaled $$6 as at Augu~t"31, 2017 [2016 - $748]. 1 . 

19. Related party t~ns~ctions 

The following table details transactions and balantes between the Company and Erwin Hymer GmBH & Co. KG, 
and various other affiliated companies company subject to·commbn control. 

For the ye~r ended August31, 2017 
Other servjces provi'ded 
R~venue from sale. of goods 
Rental Income 
Interest expense 
Management fee 

As at August 31, 2017 
Due to share!iofder 
Due to related parties 

For the period ended August 31, 2016: 
Q!her ·s·ervices provided 
Revenue from !;lale of goods 

As at August ·31, 2016 
. A9p.ounts payable anq .accru~d liabilities. 

2017 
s. 

921 
14 

4,452 
323 

1,915 

6,237 
572 

2016 
.$ 

'23 
187 

5 

Tlie Co,mpany also reif!"lburse~ its parent compa~y Erwin Hymer AG & Co. KG in the amou·nt of nil [period from 
February 4 .\~.August 31, 201!:i.- $1, 130j for expenses and fees r~lated to the acqvisition of Rq_adtrek,. 

All r~lated party transactions, wit.h the exception orthe transaction disclQsed in note 16, occurred ih the normal 
course of operations and were reco.rded at the exctian-ge amount: . . . 
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This is Exhibit "G" referred to in the 

_, 

Affidavit of Mark Gottlieb 

sworn before me 
this 15th day of February, 2019 

~ 
A Commissioner, etc. 

SARA A. WRIGHT 
Notary Public:, State of New York 

fM. 01WR6364148 
Quallflec. 'n 'Nestchester County 
Commlll "'Expires 09/05/2021 
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Overview - IFRS Reporting Package Fonns and Checks 8/31/2018 

fully automated via LN, no manually edltin1 
autofflat•d -.,1,1 lN + manu1 11n excel 

n!_Y. manual! edltln In Excelc:...,. __ _ 

All fonns must be confmncd by aud1torsll 

Checks In Forms: Differences+/- Sare ok . 
Form Na. 

llnknd Fann Namo Check 1 Chock 2 Check 3 Check 4 Check 5 Check 6 Chock 7 Check 8 Check 9 

UJj) Balance Sheet 

I UiiJ Proflt and lass actounts -lntan1ible/tan1l~e assets movement 0 0 -5,426 0 ', . 

II lf;nar,oal a.lets (lone tenn+short term) + Account, lrHkdown 0 0 D 

lnvirntor•s D D 0 0 D 

&Em lnventor5es from lnt1ttcomJNnies ', . 

~ I trade rKetYul.s from third partW'ti • t>r,eiopmmt of prow+lions for trade rec...,..... D D D D D 0 ~· Acfnt an.a,..,...for tha tr1de recewabies frvrn thlrd-patt•s D 

~ ftlKtrvables/Pat•lliln w,th rl4ated pert.1" 
0 D 

ent ol aa.,..an,e for reclffl'ables with related Nrtles 

I Other • stets and ~d ppenwr·(d\ort.terrn) + Accounts ISrHkdown 0 

C I Equity movement 0 

I F\Mnoal l,aba~s (lOf'II Wnn + short.term, + Actounu lreakdown 0 

I IP•n•an ProvtMON 0 0 0 0 0 

' :st.atfstlal information for pension pravlslom 

lont mCl't'llfflcnt Uon1 term + short term) + A.uounts keakdown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

~rade pav.W.. to llwd pa,u .. • n,p 3 '"l'Ph•rs 

·• I 1 ,o .. (Ions twm • short ..,.ml • -'«ount1 ltt1kdovm 0 0 0 

I r operatln1 Income/expenses 

I sofmaterlals 

' lbfl:• Pensonnel expenses 

-- Anandal results 

~ : !,lecondllatlon def1ttred tax uwts/liabfUditS for Form 2801 

: lncarnt tu:es + Ch&n1• of d•f1ttred tu: assats/lfabiUtles 0 0 .,24 

: ll'aconclllatlan 1ncum• tax 0 

: lr-umulated losses broua;ht forward 0 

I Personnel statlstits (ac.conUn1 to § 2~ Abs.S HGB) 

I bpenses for research and dev•k1pment 

' tnvestments 0 

I Contin1•ncles 

I l\etallttr financlnt; (only for Product!on Company) 0 

' !Oth•r financial commitment 

' Oerfvatlvas (fnter'"t rat•/ fnrrl1n curr•ncv exchan1el 0 0 0 0 0 

I !Government 1rants 

' Sl!nsittvfty forci1n currency• curnncy risks 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9 49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) ,--· back to Overview Fomis 

1000 Balance Sheet 

LN disclosure 
In 1000 local currency: 31/8/2018 31/8/2017 w,rlance: 

Taul assets 236,828 165,453 

Non•current assets 84,016 65,143 

Intangible assets 60,302 53,350 

Tanglble fixed assets 23,714 11,793 

Shares in associated companies 0 0 

Financial assets > 1 year 0 0 

Income tax receivables > 1 year 0 0 

Deferred tax assets 0 0 ~tails s Form 2801 

Curnnt assets 152,812 100,310 52,501 

Inventories 40,648 31 ,502 9, 146 

Trade receivable (third -party)<= 1 year 91,124 49,283 41,841 

Receivables due from related parties < = 1 year and > 1 year 14,559 3 14,555 

Financial assets {third partv ) <:;; 1 year 0 15,414 - 15,414 

Income tax receivables 0 0 

Other assets and deferred expenses <= l Jahr 6,341 3,922 

Cash and cash equ·valents 140 185 46 

Unpaid called-capital 0 0 

Eault-, and llabllltlm 236,828 165,453 11,374 

Equity 47,084 45,661 1,423 

Subscribed capita 31,000 31 ,000 a 

Capital renrves 0 0 0 

Retained Earnings 16,084 14,661 1,423 

Minority interests 0 0 

Non•current lfabflttfes 7,~1 35,846 

Financial liabilities (third-party) > 1 year 0 22,220 

Provisions for Pensions 0 0 

Other non current liabmties > 1 year 0 0 

Other non ~current provisions > 1 year 0 0 

Deferred tax If abilities 7,541 13,627 

Current liabRitles 1BZ,Z03 83,946 

Trade payab1e (third party) < = 1 year 30,498 26,252 

Payab les due to related part es< • 1 year and> 1 year 35,424 6,809 

Financial liabilities (third party} < ::i 1 year 107,264 48,916 

Income tax liabi li ties 4,225 0 

Other current liabi li ties 1,513 387 

Other current provisions 3,280 1,582 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) '---back to Overview Forms 

2000 Profit and loss accounts 

LN disclosure 
In 1000 local currency: 20J7/2018 2016/2017 varlanc~ 

Sales revenue 216,185 149,735 66,451 

Increase/decrease of work in progress and finished goods 643 4,032 -3,389 

Other capitalized own contributions 3,045 1,656 1,389 

Total output 219,873 155,422 64,450 

Other operating income 1,270 429 841 I I 

Cost of materials -133,592 -103,677 -29,915 

Gross margin 86,281 51,745 34,536 

Personnel expenses -34,975 -19,806 - 15,170 •· I I 

Amortisation and Depreciation -2,852 -6,785 3,933 

Other operating expenses -20,919 -16,512 -4,406 Details s. Form 2010 
- --- -- - -

Result from associates (intern/BWA report) 0 0 0 

Operating result 28,805 9,072 19,733 

Financial results -4,869 -3,629 -1,240 

Result before income tax 23,936 5,443 18,493 

Extraordinary income 0 0 0 

Extraordinary expenses -5,949 0 -5,949 

Result before income tax, after extraordinary result 17,987 5,443 12,544 

Income taxes -3,669 -1 ,725 -1,944 Details s. Form 2810 

Result after income taxes 14,318 3,718 10,600 

Thereof attributable to minority interests 0 0 0 

Thereof attributable to shareholders of the HYMER AG 14,318 3,718 10,600 

Version : 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

1010 Intangible/tangible assets movement 

LN dlsclosur• 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

1020 Financial assets (long term+short term) + Accounts Breakdown 

LN disclosure 

ln1GDG1ocal .,urrency1 31/1/201JJ 31/1/2017 

10Z.t000 Oth11 lo.in1 gron ,moun1 

10Z40010thulC11n1 i11t1rwrudiscountan9 

I C 

,._n1IHHIIIM<Uridn 

lOZIOOORtcttnbl11d,...frorf1fina~l n1tit'.;~(1 9 1n111n~ )> 1ye11 ~Ulmos 

1021001 LI111tion deposiu > 1 year grou lfflOl.lnl 

10ll005 Poni111111111lu1 of d.,>YIINI not ft..im H1d91 At=vntina • 1 year 

102I007Sundryothtf111111•1'1'1r. 9ri;,111mo,in1 

1Cll001 Othtrr1aiY1bl11 nh1td p,artyl 1i,.cbl pro.,hion/Wrilt d~ 

""-w ....... , .... --•c • 1- 15,-41" 

2600000Lo1n11adWdp,lf1yc • 1 year gro111moun1 

Zi00001 f,n1ei1I 1tctt¥1ble,d,,,t f1'0ffl anodattd compan,u c• 1 yell gran JITIOl,lnt 

2600002CU1Ttnttfn1ri1inc•1ya1r 

260000,.Rtcliv1b1Hfron, iru11nnctc•1yaar 

2600008 Laning rtUiv1blt1 (lhi1d party\ c • 1 yaar whhout intutu 

2600009LH5il'lg rt<tiv1blt1(1h11dp1f1)1 4• 1yeu lnttl'tll 

2600010 hlnivhlr value al d.,N,tivt not fromH• d11tAttounti"9 <• 1 yea, 

·· - b,cj,. tci Overview Forffls~-

Manual disclosure 

Provisions for flnanclal pssats: 

Opening Balance 

Uliliwtlan (-) 

Reversal (-) 

Addtion (+) 

Closing balanea • calulatcd 

Closlng balanea z ace LN -(1 O240O2+1 O28OO8+260OC 

Check 1 ,., Oltfcrancc 

Accounts Breakdown (single Item > SOk) 

l - ----'-1' > 11ZIOD7 Sundry atherasntl > t year, grnu amount -
• IS.414 

Check 2"" Dlnorcnce 

1-~"='"'-•~••~•'~••~•'•-"~''~"~'~'•~•~•tiv~•-•~~~m-H,d~•~•~""""='-'ing~o-1~,-_., ___ -f-----CJ-~15~'1"-14 -~ 
2600(112 Pr0Yio\ionfo,fin1nd"1111n(th;rd p1rtyl c• 1 y,1 1,. 

UODOUSundryfl/\11\0al11Huclyear a ._,. 21DHU lvndry ftnanctal assets < 1 )'ear 
._ _ _ __, thereof 

Cheek J = DiffrHenco 

Version · 2/15/2019, 9.49 AM 

blue font ::t maoo=ly inpi 

black font• i nkad or~ formel __ _ 

8131/2018 B/3112017 

'000 '000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

S/31/20HI 8131/2017 

'000 '000 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) . . 

' ba ck to Overview Forms . 

1031 Inventories from lntercompanh 8/31/2018 

blue font = manually input 
black font = linked or with formel 

Purchase costs Book value 
'000 '000 

Hymer Caravan 
Hymer Motorcaravan 
BOrstner Caravan 
BOrstner Motorcaravan 
Carado Caravan 
Carado Motorcaravan 
Sunlight Caravan 
Sunlight Motorcaravan 
Etrusco Caravan 
Etrusco Motorcaravan 
Capron Caravan 
Capron Motorcaravan 
Laika Motorcaravan 
Niesmann Motorcaravan 
Dethleffs Caravan 
Dethleffs Motorcaravan 

, 

LMC Caravan 
LMC Motorcaravan 
EHG North America Caravan 
EHG North America Motorcaravan 
EHG UK Ltd. (Explorer) Caravan 
EHG UK Ltd. (Explorer) Motorcaravan 
3DOG Zeltanhanger 
Zubehor Movera 
Zubehor Goldschmitt 

Rental vehicles 
Hymer Caravan 
Hymer Motorcaravan 
BOrstner Caravan 
BOrstner Motorcaravan 
Carado Caravan 
Carado Motorcaravan 
Sunlight Caravan 
Sunlight Motorcaravan 
Etrusco Caravan 
Etrusco Motorcaravan 
Capron Caravan 
Capron Motorcaravan 
Laika Motorcaravan 
Niesmann Motorcaravan 
Dethleffs Caravan 
Dethleffs Motorcaravan 
LMC Caravan 
LMC Motorcaravan 
EHG North America Caravan 
EHG North America Motorcaravan 
EHG UK Ltd. (Explorer) Caravan 
EHG UK Ltd. (Explorer) Motorcaravan 

Total 0 0 

Version: 2/15/2019,9:49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) back to Overview F~ 

1040 Trade receivables from third parties • Development of provisions for trade receivables 

blue font • manually Jnput 

Manual disclosure ~•ck lont • Wnked or with forme( 

~geclal gr5,::!{:isl2ns [or trade m,eivable: 8 /3112011 B/31/2017 llo'Srl•"'" 
'ODD '000 ... 

Opening Balance D 0 
Utilisation H 0 0 
Reversal () 0 0 
Addition j+} 0 0 ----· Closing balance= calculated 6 0 0 

Closing balance= acc. LN -{2400002+10260 0 0 0 

Check 1 = D1ffercncc 0 

II. General grovislons for trade receivable B/31/2018 B/31/2017 ... ,,."'". 
'000 '000 ... 

Opening Balance 0 0 
Utilisation H 0 
Reversal H 0 
Addition(+) D 0 ----· Closing balance= calculated 0 
Closing bal.lnco = acc. LN --(2400003) 

Check 2 = D1tforence 0 

Ill. I2tal grovl!fons for: trade rv21l::t:ables: B/31/2018 B/31/2017 wft•tte• 

'000 '000 ... 
Opening Balance 
UtllisationH ., 
Reversal (·) 
Addition(+) 0 0 

Closing balance D 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9 49 AM 

lN disclosure 

ln 1000 loe.llcun,nc,o: 

Tf'IINNC--W.(thW--- -.llmt. >1 ..,.. 

1026000 Tr•d• 1ecffi•ble(1hwd,puty). ,-1u1ity > 1 YNI, • IJfOll lfflCNl\l 

1026002.Notn1.ceiv1blellh•d .,.._ !Mluritt > 1 YNf, -oron1moun1 

1026001Tr1d11.cffl1bla (lhird o,u1y~ m1turit > 1 ear,• lnttftll distountM 

102i01M Tr.1d1 r.ceivabla lth11d --'.I. m.l lUtit't > 1 Ve.JI,. u.cial pl'OYisio11 

1026005 T1.1d.1actHablt lthofd ......... nwturll.v > 1 YHr. • fo,.,;q.. t:11c .. _,,_ Ian 

2.400000 Trad, rectHabla (lh ird p,lrl t • ruturity <" 1 yur 91ouunaunl 

2400001 Notn racffiable llhird •..,.""' m.11urlN <" I '""'r •on amount 

2400002. T1.1d1 r.cffiabla (third•ftllllo\ m.JIIUlll 'I <• 1 uar, 'P«ial ProvislOII 

2400001 Trade r.cfNable [third· .... - \ maturity<• 1 ur. • HlltHI sirovisloll 11rom lS/161101 permilltd' 

2400004 Tr.ad, r.cffiablt !thil'd•p,1tty). rut\lfll.Y <" 1 ye.a, f01t10n e11cM...,. diHemu 

Z40000S T11de rectHable ithird• ... -.t maturitw <• 1 ¥Mr. rff1N1blel.ald ,a F1c10l'illd) 

Jt/1/iou Jl/1/2017 

a • 

91112.A ~ ..ZI <fl.HJ 

41,S,II 

D 0 

2400006 Tr1d1 r«•iv•ble (third· ~u 1 yur,ac~"='""~""~'"'"'.='°""'-""''-,-..,....--,----,---f •---'-1-----,1 1----'-I 
2400007 Suppliers with debt-blLlnc, <• 1 YIM (110 CMni, Bonus • n- Clluifiution from fiscal YNI 20 

2017/2018 201612017 wrle-m 

IV Choc;k Reve~I provisons with P&L ___ ·0'-'0-"0 __ .c; •• cc..0 "'° 

Reversal sepecla provisions for financial assets (f. Form 1020) 

Reversal sepecia provisions for trade receivables third parties (f. Form 1040) 

.,,R,..•v-'•,.-"-•-1 •_•P~•~c~;•~I p_ro..,.vl~•~l•-'ns_,f,.,•r,..re-'v-'el_vac...bl_e_s ..,.k•~m,,,"-•-'•-••~d~p•~"'""-•'--•~(f~. F~•~rm----'-10_5~0) _____ ...,... __ ....,. ____ • 
Total reversal sepeclal provisions ror receivables 

Amount acc. LN account 5440020 If, From 2010) 

Check 3 = Difference 

Reversal general provisions for trade receivables third parties (f. Form 1040) 

Reversal general provisions for reveivables from related parties (f. Form 1050) 

Total reversal general provisions for N!Celvables 
Amount acc. LN account 5440030 tr. From 2010) 

Check 4 = Difference 

V Cheek Add1t1on provisons with P&L 

Addition sepecia\ provisions for financial assets {f FOfm 1020) 

Addition sepecial provisions for llade receivables third parties (f Form 1040) 

Addition sepecial provisions for reveivabtes from related parties (f Form 1050) 

Total Addition sepeclal provisions for receivables 
Amount acc. LN account &73OOOD (f. From 2010) 

Check 5 = Difference 

Addition general PfOVislons for tsade ,ecelvables thhd parties (f Form 1040) 

Addition general provisions for revelvables from related parties (f Form 1050) 

Total Addition general provisions for receivables 
Amount acc. LN .account 6730010 (f. From 2010) 

Chock 6 = Difference 

201712018 201612017 l'lfrl1J11ct 

'DOD 'DOD 'DOO -------

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

----· 0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

1041 Aging analysis for the trade receivables from third parties 

No. 

Manual disclosure 

Amount ot provisions for tlade receivables {LN account 

Total book value after provisions 
Total book val!Je before provisions 

neither impairad nor overdue 

not Impaired and overdue {In days) since 1 to 30 
not impaired and overdue (in days ) since 31 to 60 
not impaired and overdue {in days ! , ·nee 61 to.360 
not impaired and overdue (In days j more tha n 350 

to No- T /B • not lmpalrfd •nd ovontut •Ince BO days 

bk.le font= manuolly Input 
tMl!ck fant: linked or with fomtel 

8/31/2018 813112017 

'000 '000 

9112• •9283 
111112• •11.283 

D0,2110 .ce,sgJ 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

834 5DO 

Pll! ase list debtors> 100k wrth explanation for non-I revision ed1ustment (for example mortqaqH bank guarantee 

Amount wtth non-pravblon 
Customer Name (ovetdu• alnc• ID daV'III Exi,bnatlon 

. .. 
,,.,.,, .,,,..,, 
41.517 

,u 

LN disclosure 

10l lo000 TraderKtivableUhird IUfW'l,matutil • I .,,.a,, GD111mount 

10l 600ZN01e1reaiv1blt(thlrd rnaturiftl>IWar, or11111moun1 

IDl MIOS Tradt rttfivab't !third c,r,llt rn&lllril > I wu fouiati t•chaNlt Ion 

1026006 Tradt r1niv1blt !lhifd par,YI, rn&turil > I ~ar, tK1iY1ti,u sold ft q Fac,Qri114l 

· c• I-
l AOOOOO Trad1rea,111b'11third "•"""'- rnaturi"' c• 1 -•r. """'Ulmount 
2£0000 1 Notll renill1bl1 lthird 11'WI. ITIIIIUril'II •• 1 war,• ron IITIOVnt 

Z.&0000) Tra(M rtcar11ablt !third EW1y\ rnatufilY c • 1 .,.u, ,.__,ra vrlM1ion lftl)ffl 15/1' ncit S:-tlmi1'11dl 

Z.t00004 Tnd4 tKIIWl'blt tthifd pl rt ..... ff\llurit" c• I -•• tOJ .. - u mffl- if,fftrnc:t 

Z.&M)O(IS Tradt ra~tivablt tthird cartP ma11'1i1 c• 1 wu. r,r.;111ble11o,ld (t• ~actoril\ltl 

2400006 Tradt rKIIWlblt!lhirdDlrtY'l.rn&turil c•l .... u.1eau11drau, J.,.bor,u1 

2400007 Sup pli10 w\th dllbt b1lu1<tt c • 1 year fno 0,1ni1 5:,,111) naw 0 111ir,a,tiOfl fromfilOll .,.ar 201 

'DOD I Attention far correct disclosure I 

11000AR~ 

Total book value before provisions acc. Item No. 3 
Total book value before provisions: Total of item No 1+4•5• 6•7•8 
Check 1 • Difference 

Vt!nlon 2/15/2019, 9.49 AM 

8112• 
81,12• 

•Sl,283 
•9,213 

11/1/HP Jl/l/H11 

• ,_ .. 11 

91 ,12<1 49.2113 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) .,_back to o v'efVlew Forms 

1050 Receivables/Payables with related parties 
+ Development of allowance for receivables with related 

blue font • manually Input 

LN disclosure Manual disclosure black font• linked or with lonntl 

In 1000 local cumncy 31/l/'1JJIA 31/8/2017 wrrlan"' 

14,55! 14,SSS 8/31/2018 8/31/2017 11arlanc,r 

89 .. I. Special provisions for receivables from related part '000 '000 .... 
2500000 Trade recervables due from rdaled parties, gron amount debtors open 89 "' 
2500001 Trade recervables due from relatrd p,uties. -ciron amount other open it 0 Opening Balance 0 0 

2S<XI002 Trade rcceillables due from rel11ed p.arties - interf't ts drKoun11ng D utilisation (·) 0 0 

2SCX>003 Trade.receivables due from related parties special provuion D Revers~I (·) 0 0 

2500004 Trade rece;,.,ables due ftom rNted parties - gener~ prOYMJn 0 D Add~lon (+) 0 0 • 
14,470 i> 14,410 Closing balance• calculated 0 

2501000 Lo;m receivables due from related parhes • press amount 14,470 14,410 Closing balance= acc. LN -(2500003+2501002+2502002) 0 

2501001 Lo;m receivables due from relilted parties interests discountin9 0 Check 1 = Offference 0 D 

2501002 Lo;in re-ceivables due from rel.lied patties special provision 0 

0 • 
250l000 Clearing account recervables due from related parties gross amount 0 

2502001 Cleannq account receivilbles due from related parties• Interests d1scoun 0 II. General provisions for receivables from related par 8/31/2018 8/31/2017 wrlanc,r 

2502002 Cle;iring•accounl recerv.ibles due from related panies special proviskln 0 0 'ODO 'ODO ... 
Prafh/T•Hs Poolna recffiables from rat.tad p•tdes 0 0 a 

2S03000 Profit Pooling rrcfflabll!I from related ~r11es D Opening Balance 0 0 

2503001 VAT Poo Hng receivables/payables from/to re ated par1iH D utll,sallon (-) 0 0 

2503002 lrK.ome t.ues PooHng rttervables/payables from/to rel11ed par1ies D Reversal(-) 0 0 

--2. Addtion (+) 0 0 ----· 
,._ ...... .._ .. Nlalall,.... <• l year-'> 1- 35,42-4 , .... · ""' Closing balance• calculated 

Tr~e payables due lo related par1ies 4,173 6,809 Z.636 Closing balance= acc. LN -(2500004) 

Loan payables due to related paries 31,250 31,ZS0 Check 2 = Difference 0 0 

Clearing •accDUnt p,1yables due to refaled par11es 0 

Profit Pooling pay,1bll!I due 10 re lated pan1es 0 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9 49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

1060 Other assets and deferred expenses (short term) + Accounts Breakdown 

LN disclosure 

In 1000 local currency: 

other auets < • 1 Jahr 

VAT receivables 

Other taxes receivables < = 1 year 

Receivables due from Federal Employment Agency • partial retirement. < ; 1 y1 

Receivables due from Federal Employment Agency • short time work, < = 1 yea 

Other receivables due from Federal Employment Agency < = 1 year 

Other receivables from government grants < = 1 year 

Receivables from empo1yees < = 1 year 

Sundry other asses ts < = 1 year 

Defenacl HHnNS 

2630000 Deferred expenses - Disagio results from Loan.agreement 

2630001 Oefmed l!xpensu - exhibition costs 

2630002 Deferred expenses - Rental, Leasing and other costs 

Accounts Breakdown (single item > SOK) 

2620070 Sundry othar 11s1ats <• 1 y1ar 

thereof 

Suppher over-payments/deposits 

Vehicles repurchasttl 

Chock 1 = Difforonce 

31/8/2018 31/8/2017 

2.341 Z,351 

1,157 863 

794 731 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

187 98 

203 666 

4,000 1,5M 

0 0 

2,956 0 

1,044 1,564 

8/31/2018 8/31/2017 
'000 '000 

203 666 

ZOJ 

666 

0 0 

Version: 2018-0S_EHG NA_IFRS Reporting Package_non-Linked_FINAL FINAL xlsx, 9:49 AM 

variance 

• 17 

194 

63 

0 

0 

0 

0 

90 

-463 

l,Uf 

0 

1956 

51 1 

.-- back toOverview F~ 
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Name: EHG North America ICANJ 

1070 Equity movement 

111000 .... Wfffl'CY 

.-.---·--....,_ 

J.'11100000 ,..,.J_.....ir ···-

-·-

Venlon: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

t/11?:0ll 

Eaultv movem~nt Book value 
Ha SHW......., !lt,w.._., 

£.Mlello,,g"' ~nla AUT0 I.WI 

JwHl....,,.,.. !131 --~ SMI ~..... SHllA,r, l[aN/'f' ~ ""°'"',.. ~"-"'"' s.o 1,1-.. ~.. Pl"9e ~..,,....... 
~"' oi-lal Awucl',ii"""9ffl ~ ,,.,,,..,,......_~~ .,so,Adol,a •"-•Ir .,,......, 

)'ellrl a~ I CCWdffl<fl lelll ,-........, 11 ... III ....... l ~ 11111201& IJU/2011 

I 4-- ..,... 41.MI 

t ,uN JUN It.• 

IAtt,ntlo"forcorrectdlsclosur,I 

I An,ntlon for «meet dlsdoun, I 

I Attendon far coue1:t dltcla111r1 I 

a ll-"tt 17..... J.Jll 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) ,- - bGck to Overview Foiiris -

1080 Financial liabilities (long term + short tenn) + Accounts Breakdown 

LN disclosure 
In 1000 1ocalcun ancy: 31/1/2"11 n/l/11n.1 Accounts Breakdown (Single item > SOK) B/31 /2D18 1/31/2D17 

22.220 'DDD 'DDD 

• • 
• 22.220 42MOOl lundry flnanclal NabUltles c- 1 year 0 

thereof 

4200001 Dis.g,ioftom Banklo.lns • CfNIIS > 1 )NI -280 

•200002 Syndiat«I kwn '°'""''"' > 1 yNr 22.499 

4200003 F,ctori,\g on IKOUIM bn• {.ecru.cl li.1b~11inl > 1 yur 

<1 200006 S.le &. lus. !uk 4acauad Ii.abilities) > 1 yNr 

4l0000701h..,1i,,btlitn1gblnks > 1 yu, 

• 
• 

,4202000 Fin,nd•I li.lbil,lies to 1nocMttd comp,1nil1 > 1 yur 0 

4202001loan1f,omth1rd,swrty> 1yNr 

4202001 Nt,g;1till bir vak-1, of deriv.uiv, • &om H«I.,. Accoun11ng > 1 yur 

Check 1 = Difference • a 
4202005 Sundry finand.l li.lbtlitia > 1 yur ' 

1D7,2M .U,91' 

• 
ll.wfft}ett.benb -c • 1, .. 17AD3 a.911 

a 
.,,..,..,,.,metvrit}I' <• ,,_ 15910 '8,411 

85.970 41..4TI 

4201021 Diul)lo from 11,,nkJOolns • l«Nals <• 1 yur 

420)022 5yflciic.ttd lo,1r1 .l9'Nfflflll « • 1 yeat 

'---- en ~n•N•• (• nn1ftl ll•Wlltw-.,I c• 1,.., • • 
f,4JJ ... ... 

420)040 Fina nu leuin,g (acaued liabilitifll c • 1 yur 101 4)0 '" 
4201041 ~ &. L .. M .. ,k (acc:n,tdliabiilt~l < • 1 11•1 • 

a 

19,111 

-t20,W02 Prl!p,,ymffllS !,om antcmm c , 1 ., .. , old CS.u if1<.ttion 1111 f1K.1lyea1 201-t."201S 

4204003L0o1n1f1omthltd ,p,111tyca lyur 

4204004 N.g,liv f1if v•lu• 01 deriv,1iv• not from Hedg. AaountinQ c• 1 yNt 

-4204005 Nao,tiv l,ir v,lu, 01 dl!fW1tPII• from H,d91 Accounting < • 1 , e11 19.861 

4204007 loan ffom PriY,tiblrl!holdcr 

Version 2/15/2019, 9 49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

1090 Pension Provisions 

Manual disclosure 

I. Pension cxpcnsC!J · 

Expenses for pension enbtfements earned in the reporting year 
Expenses for the aa:Ned interest of pension ebijgations (:ii: - LN 7500600) 
Eaminq, ( J/loss (•) fromPanaHets 
Net expense from pension obU11auons 

II. Pension Provision$• booll value 1= LN 3720000+37200D1): 

Op ining Balance 
Expense from pens,on ob~ations 
Gain {-) and loss t•} from insurance OC:tuarial Mathema!IQ 
Paid pension payments 
Closing balance• calculated 
Closl ng balance• ac.c. LN (3720000+3720001) 
Check 1 • Difference 

••perianc:a~•Md •d1n•-t Cao (..:c Pw,iabn apptakal r-,..(1 

\M ... N119 .·1' (1 9d t,llHII,"•") 

Ill. p,esont value of Pl:lnassats (z LN 37l0002\: 

Opir:f\ing Balance 
Earn regs from planaH ets 
effl)lc)yer contribution11 

Gain (+) and loss M from insurance actuarial Mathemabu for P anant1h 
Closing balance• calculated 
Closlng balance • - lN 3720002 
Check 2 • Difference 

••,-i.nt.~Nd..s;.,~PIM•-ta 
c,,lirdtlr11119·.-, •1rllduc:tlon".., 

IV. Provisions recggnfzed In balance sheet: 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

•·• 

•C 

blue font ,. n'lln!Jat/ tnpu1 

black font. linked DI with fonnel 

2017/2018 201 11H17 ......... ~·· '000 ... 
0 

• 0 . 
• ---. 

1131/2011 111112017 ~·· 'DOD ... 
• • 

" ---. 

1131'2D11 113112017 ,.,.,.,. ~,. '000 -. 
• ---. 

• • 

l.S/41 

LN disclosure · B~,1nce Shnt 
ftllOI JocajtutrlfK'(: _..... _____ , 

J720000 Pniunl vatu. cif r.N111:td fleft1ion l(CNIII 

l720001PN11111vll\MI01FIIN!r-l'dPt11tion lion 

LN dlsdasure P&L 
11tDfflonl c11111 

I Jl/112111 I 11/1/2017 

.. 

.. 
I DI 

., 
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v. Devplgpment of gain and Ion from Insurance actuarial Mathematics: 

V-1 Pen1lon Provision balance ftom Insurance 1stuar1a1 Math1matfc1 P!IO (+) I loss H 'ODD 

Openil\Q Balance 
Changes In lhe )'Hf 

Closing balance 

Plan•u•ts balance fTom Insurance actyarla! M•thematjcs gain(+) (loss(•): 

Opening Bal.-.c:e 

Changes In the yn, 
Closing balance 

v-2 Eaultv·Res,rv, mc11· 10U1 aross amont or Hin 1•1 and loss f-1 
from lnsuranc• ac:tyar1a1 Mattiem.aUcs· 

Opening Balance 

Changes In 1h11 year 
Closlno balance• calaulated 

Closlno balance • acc. LN 3103000 

Chectl 3 • Difference 

V-3 Eaultv·AHUY! fOCU- dererrtd taxes· 
Opening Balance 

Changes Ln the year 
Closing balance• calaulated 
Closlng balance• acc. LN 3103001 

Check .f • D\ffo1ence 

V• EauJtv·RH!CYt 19CII· Net amount· 
Open'ng Balance 

Changes in the year 
Closln; b&lance • alaulaled 
Closlng b&lance • acc. LN (3203D00+3203D01) 

Check 5 • Difference 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

• • 0 ----. 
___ .. _._. 

0 
., 0 ----. 

'000 

:1 ----. 

• ----. 
• • 

20/41 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) back to Overview Forms-

1091 Statistical information for pension provisions 

blue font= manually input 

The impact of a change in material assumptions on the performance-oriented obligation is presented below: 

Discount factor -0,30% 

Discount factor +0,30% 

Life expectancy + 1 Jahr 

Expenses for pension obligations for the next financial 

year 

Payments for the next financial year 

Average maturities of the performance-oriented obligations 

'ODO 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 years 
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N.wnt EM a North Amtria (CANJ 

11H P10Yltlon1ffl0Ylffltnt{leftgt- • 1hof111Hffl} • AccountllktaWO'MI 

--=-------- -·-•- ···---.. ..--•----·.......: 
~ ::._-:_ .. _____ ,_ 

~:.r-:··7-: 
~ -# ,-· -···-

_______ _._ 

-----··--
=-IW_,....... ____ ,,_ 

=,...._,__,._ ____ I_ 

=~---.. --

, .. ~. 
:,. ::,.:::..·=:,:•=-'---'-· - ·-
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

1110 Trade payables to third parties+ Top 3 suppliers 

LN disclosure 

In 1000 local currency: 
-

Trade payable (third-party) <= 1• year II 

4400000 Trade payable (third-party) < = 1 year, no Chassis-Bonus 

4400002 Bonus from supplier < = 1 year (similar Chassis Bonus) 

3910210 Outstanding supplier invoices (accrued accounts payable) 

4251000 Customers with credit balances<= 1 year - new classification from fiscal year 201 

Manual disclosure - Top 3 suppliers with most opening balances: 

Supplier name: 

1) Beaver Motors 

2) Mercedes Benz Financial 

3) El Dorado Plywood Specialties 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

31/8/2018 31/8/2017 

30,498 26,252 

30,498 26,252 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

blue font= manually input 

Supplier's opening balance: 

8/31/2018 8/31/2017 
'000 '000 

3,080 
226 

1,842 
1,433 
1,815 

variance 

4,246 

4,246 

0 

0 

0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) back to OvervieW f ~ 

1120 Other liabilities (long term+ short term) + Accounts Breakdown 

LN dlst\D5UU!: 

in 1111 local currency: 

lffl120 Compenwtion > 1 ye.v 

-480COXI Other pen!Jf\ll obligation (1crnjed liabiitiesl • 1 year find. employrr '1 cont1ibuted M>Cial 1e<u1itie1) 

48000J2 Sundry other li.ibiitle1 > 1 yur 

U.WIIO.S di,e to_,,....._ c • 1 nw 

VATPolY.W.. 

Oth.rNVablesduet.tuauthorhf• • no lncotMtaxMdnoVAT ..... .,, 
3910220EattrNlu,mlotannullM.ldit / tue-stonsut\ing 

3910230 Internal colts for •Mual fin1neial 1111ements / lP declaration/ pubkation of the financial st.Item 

<tlSO(XX) P,e~enU from cu1tomer1 c • 1 vear l"ltW claHifiaition from fiscal year 2015/2016 

o.fwTMlneoMe 

Accounts Breakdown (Single Item > SOK) 

4111014 Other,personal oblpllon (accrued RGmles) o 1 )'NI' {Incl empk>y•r'• contri!Mbd socW 
A .....-1 

thereof' 

Check 1 = Difference 

B 4H2010 Payables ta publlc authoritlo:t 

/hereof 

Check 2 • Difference 

410204CI Other payables 

th~of 

Check 3,. Difference 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9 49 AM 

31/1/lDll 3i/l/2017 l'lltkonrs 

• 
0 

0 

0 

• 
hSH Jl7 1,13 

1.]11 2!17 ,.o,,. 
111 50 111 

• 
• . , .. I 

• 
0 

• 
0 

0 

• 

1/3112011 1131/2017 

'000 'DOD 

34 21 

,. 
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' ' 

Name: EHG North America (CAN) ,-- back to Overview Foriii's""° 

2010 Other operating income/expenses 

LN disclosure 

In 1000 local cunency: 2017/2018 2016/2017 variance 

Other apenting Income 1,270 429 141 

Income from ln~,:ance compe:ns:.l)tf~n 0 fij 0 
- I - -

lnco_nt~ from other accountfng periods 0 0 0 

5440000 Income from reversal of provisions 0 0 0 ______ .,_ 
-

S440010 Income from receivables, which has been written off in previous years 0 0 0 

5440020 Income from reversal of special provision for doubtful accounts 0 0 0 

___ 5440030 Income from reversal of general provision for doubtful accounts .... 0 0 ------ - 0 

5440040 Gains from disposal of intangible/ tangible assets (no Hired vehicles (MC/ C) ) 0 0 0 _____ .., _______ .. 
5440050 Gain from revaluation of intangible/tangible assets (no Hired vehicles (MC/ C)) 0 0 0 

5440060 Income from other accounting periods 0 0 0 

Fore~gn ~u,:rency exchange g~in_s 1,024 358 666 

___ S450000 Foreign currency exchange gains - realized --------------------------------- 910 471 -------- - 439 -----------
54S0001 Foreign currency exchange gains - unrealized 114 -113 ZZl 

5450002 Gain from valuation foreign currency derivatives on balance date 0 0 0 

~undry incomes 246 71 175 

5460010 Income from investment subsidies 0 0 0 

___ 5460030 Sundry other operating income from third-party (BWA not a.o.) 246 71 ---- ------------------ -------------- 175 -------------
5460040 Sundry other operating income from third-party (BWA a.o.) 0 0 0 

Other o~eratlng up1tnsH -20,919 -16,512 -4,404 
- -

.El!'ployee benefit costs ,_ -506 -139 -366 

R~ntal e"p~~s -1,267 -1,022 -245 
·- -

Malntenance~eP..alr/Energy1el!)!enses (not flroduction rei~ted) - -798 -456 -342 
- -

Service expenses (~o_tproduction related) -3,456 -2,91~ -543 

E!P•nses for monetary transactions -176 -105 -71 - --- - - - -
SeJl_ing expenses -~ -- - ·- -- -6,944 -5,222 - 1,722 

Sta~onery, a;ffice supplies, com~unlcative devices I -475 -32~ -151 
- - I 

Travel expensu. entertainment, represantatlon ~ - -- - -1,437 -1, 152 -285, 
I' --

I Advertising expenses -4,690 -4,116 -574 

I l 
Insurance fees and dues - - - -929 -869 -60 

- -
~ddition of eccurals - ,IQ 0 0 

AdditJon of provis1on for receiv11bles io ro 
' 

0 

6730000 Addition of special provision for receivables 0 0 0 

6730010 Addition of general provision for receivables 0 0 0 ----- -
Expenses from other accounting periods .iffi 0 0 

6740000 losses from disposal of intangible/tangible assests (not caplta lized hire vehicles as tan~~ 0 0 0 

6740010 losses from written off receivables {not provision) 0 0 0 

6740020 Other losses from disposal/devaluation of other current assets (not securities) 0 0 0 

6740030 Other expenses for other accounting periods 0 0 0 - ----- -
Other taxes (not income tax) -144 -139 -5 

6750000 Other taxes vehicle taxes 0 0 0 ----------
6750010 Other taxes • land/property tax 0 0 0 

6750020 Other taxes • sundry other taxes -144 ,139 .5 
-

Sundry o_lher operating exp!nses -98 -55 -43 

6760005 Vehicles costs 0 0 0 

6760010 Donation -14 ,13 0 ·-
6760020 Sundry other operating expenses (BWA not a.o) -84 -42 42 

6760030 Sundry other operating expenses (BWA a.o) 0 0 0 

Differenz AE-Kon sonst. AE 0 0 0 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

2020 Costs of materials 

LN disclosure 

in 1000 local currency: 

Cost of materials 

Costs of raw materials, consumables, supplies and purchased merchandise 

Costs of purchased services (for production) 

Warranty/ guarantee costs 

Positionskonto - Garantieaufwand 
·--------------------------------------------------------------------------
____ 6130000 Current warranty/ guarantee costs------------------------------

6130010 Adjustments of warranty /guarantee accruals - special accruals 
·--------------------------------------------------------------------------

6130020 Adjustments of warranty /guarantee accruals - general accruals 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

,,--back to Overview Forms 

2017/2018 2016/2017 

-133,592 -103,677 

-134,206 -99,371 

5,915 -1,381 

-5,300 -2,925 

o o 
·---------------- -----------------

-5,300 -2,925 
·---------------- -----------------o o 
·---------------- -----------------o o 

variance 

-29,915 

-34,835 

7,295 

-2,375 

0 

-2,375 

0 

0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

2030 Pensonnelexpenses 

LN disclosure 

in 1000 local currency: I J017/2018 2016/2Q.17 

Personnel expenses -34,975 -19,806 

Wages -20,048 -9,558 

Salaries -9,589 -6,660 

Social security expenses -5,338 -3,587 

Pension expenses and similar benefits 0 0 

___ 6400100 Pension payments----------------------------------- __________________ q _ 0 

____ 640011 0 Change in Pension accruals - no interests _____________________________________ q __________________ p 
____ 6400120 Fees for pension insurance association ________________________________________ q __________________ p 
____ 6400130 Pension payment for interim allowance _______________________________________ q __________________ p 
____ 6400140 Sundry __ · _____________________________________________________________ q __________________ p 

Leased labour 0 0 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

variance 

-15,170 

- 70,490 

-2,929 

-1,750 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

2040 Financial results 

LN disclosure 

In 1000 local currency: 

FlnancJal results 

Result from participations 

Re.suit from affllloted componle.s 

7000100 lncom from affiliated company 

7000200 Gains from disposal of affiliated company 

7000210 losses from disposal of affiliated company 

7000300 Impairment loss. of affiliated company 

7000400 Other results from of affiliated comp~~y 

7000510 Gains/losses from transfering of profits/losses 

Rault from a.uadatu (leg al) 

lntere-st and slmfl«r inconte 

Interest income (with co.sh eHttt) 

7300100 Interest income from bank• received 

7300200 Other interest income from third party currently 

7300300 Interest income from late paymenu 

7300409 Interests income from related party 

7300500 Currently interest income from securities, loans received 

7301000 Gains from disposal of securities and financial debts -----
7301100 Gains from disposal of derivative activities 

7301120 Income from settlement-~ayment for interest derivate - KKV 

7301130 Currently income from derivative activities 

7302000 Other interest and similar income 

lntrrut Income (no ca1h rf{Kt) 

7300110 Interest income from bank· not received/ demarcation 

7300210 Other interest income from third party • not received/ demarcation 

7300510 Currently interest income from securities, loans - not received/ demarcation 

7300600 Income from accrued interest of receivables - no cash effect 

7301010 Income from revaluation for securities and financial debts based on fair-value on balanced 

7301110 Gain from valuation for Interests derivatives on balance date 

lntered and 1lmllu e,cp ensH 

lntrreit expense• (with cash effect) 

7500000 Interest expenses to bank - paid 

7500100 Expenses for commitment commission to bank - paid 

____ 7500200 Interest expenses for factoring - paid 

7500300 Other interest expenses to third party - paid 

7500509 lnterest expenses to related party 

7501000 Losses from disposal of securities and financial debts -----
7501100 Losses from disposal of derivative activities 

7501120 Expenses from settlement-payment for Interest derivate • KKV 

7501130 Currently expenses from derivative activities 

7502000 Other interest and similar expenses 

Difference from Expenses/income elimination in financial results 

lnt,rest expfflsn {no cash effect) 

7500010 Interest expenses to bank - not paid/ accrued ---------
7500110 Expenses for commitment commission to bank· not paid/ accru , d 

7500210 Interest expenses for factoring - not paid/ accrued 

7500310 Other interest expenses to third party • not paid/ accrued 

7500600 Expenses from accrued interest of pension and similar obligation accruals 

7500610 Expenses from accrued interest of other accruals/ liabilities 

7500700 Utilisation of deferred disagio for KKV 

7501010 Expenses from revaluation for securities and financia l debts based on falr va1de on balance 

7S0l 110 losses from valuation for Interest Derivatives on ba ance date 

Other finand1I results 

Other financial re~ults - Income 

7401000 Exchange gain from fo relgn currency revaluation for financing actwitie1 

Othtt flnanclal results• expenHs 

7402000 Exchange loss from foreign currency revaluation for financing activities 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

-
r-- b-ack to Overview F~ 

2D17/2018 2016/2017 variance 

-4,869 -3,629 -1,240 

0 0 a 

a a a 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

a a a 

0 0 0 

0 a a 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

a a a 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

-4,869 -3,629 ·1,240 

-4,486 ·3,488 -998 

1,587 ·2,356 768 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 a 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 -----·----
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

-2,899 -1,132 · 1.767 

0 0 0 

-382 -141 -242 

382 -141 -242 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 a a 

0 0 0 

a a a 
0 0 0 
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-

Name: EHG North America (CAN) back to Overview · 

2800 Reconclllatlon deferred tax assets/llabllltles for Form 2801 blue font • manually Input 
btai;k font• linked Of wi1h formel 

Differences botwoen local GAAP, tax ac;r;ountjnq and IFRS on balance sheet date: 8/31/2018 l u nte 21,00% according to loc.al tax !awl 

-&fiifuiiMi/b\11,1,illS,l,iitiMi 

Difference Difference 
between between calculated Allowance for z Book value = Book value .. , Local GAAP Tax accounting Temporary Permanent deferred deferred tax of dofern:d ot deferred 

local GAAP accountln9 I Tax accountin9 IFRS /IFRS differences differences tox assets assets bx assets tax liabilities 
'DOD ·000 'DOD '000 '000 'ODO '000 '000 'ODO '000 '000 

lntanglbl!i! IIJSets 

Others 31 572 0 31,572 31 572 31,572 31,572 0 0 7,893 
Cap talized development costs 19 159 0 19,159 19159 19,159 19,159 0 4,790 

lnvos'tments 

0 0 

Tangll!le 01sgts 23 985 20 576 3,409 23 985 3,409 3,409 0 852 

~ 0 0 

T~s;te !3!:cejva~los • Third ea~ 0 0 

ReceivablH du! from n,latod l!artigs 0 0 0 0 

Qefg!!!;d ox~nses 170 210 -40 170 -40 -40 10 10 

P!:5!vl1ion (2r ~aslon 0 0 0 

Othar erovlslons Provis on for warranty 2822 ·2.822 -2.822 -2,822 706 0 706 
Provlslon for partial retirement 350 -350 -350 -350 aa aa 
Provision for jubilee grants 0 0 0 0 0 
Prov,slon for cont ingent losses 0 0 0 
Federal SR&ED ITCS 900 -900 -900 .900 225 225 
UnreaHzcd FX Gains (Losses ) 0 0 0 0 0 
Amounts for Derivative Hodg ng 19,861 -19,861 -19,861 ~19,861 0 4,965 4,965 

Llabllitles 0 0 0 0 
Balance sheet ttom XXX 0 0 Q 0 0 0 

cumulated losses brought forward D 0 0 0 0 0 

1'otal 5,994 0 5,994 13,535 -7,541 

netted b•11anco:I 7,1411 

Vcr5-lon . 2/15/2019, 9 49 AM 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

2501 Income taxes + Change of deferred tax assats/llabilitles 

I. Income taHI In P&L: 

Income WH lot ctm1nt year 

lncometu.1111fo,priarye•r. 
• • (LN noocJ10•7700100•7701010•77DI 100•7702010•77'02100) 

Deltned t.1 ••Pf»IM• on t~ry d11'f11111ncu • - IU~ 7TO)OID0•77tJJ1 ID) 
Defen.d tu 1rp1n1t11 on lo11e• brought forward•- LN noJ120 

TCII.AI Income t.lltH • kC. lN dl1ck11w• 

II: Deterred tH usetl and llabllltte1 according ta th1lr origin: 

Other Intangible HHII 

C&pitalized de11elapmem CMtl 

l rwellmenta 

hngible11MII 
ln~1nlorie1 

lr,.d11euho1bln•ThirdpaTty 

ReulvablHduelramr.l• ledp• rtlff 
O.lerred upenH1 
PtaYlllonforpenalon 
lot,,.er proylllont 

Ll.ablli!IH 

CumutlMd to1H1 brovghl forwud 

Tot• ld1lutldUx11 

Def1rrad &aa11 In b1'-1c1 ahNI at 31.08 {I Form 1000) 

Chlni,H of d•NrrH C..HS kl b.-f•r,c• M!Nt 

111. Non-P&L:,tt•ct d•f•a,d taJH In eaulty oci· 

- lram lrmnnca ac:tu.MI Maltlt'1m1Uc:1 • ti Form 1D70 LN 3203001 > 
• fff)ffl Pr.ctic:e H9if111 ac:counling • (f Form 1070, lN 3204001) 
• fff)ffl Pr.ttlee other IFR!I- regular • lf Fom, 1070, LN 3205001) 

To111 of non.P&L ... rfect deferracl la•n In equity OCI 
c:n.n,,111 ofnw.-P&l.,,tfecf rHfwtfll lHH In .,quhy OCI 

IV. Cheek wlV, Blanc• lhNI' P&L • 

Total r:h.nge1 of deferred tu-es 1n bala11ee sl'IN! 
thMNI. CIVrioes of delfflfld Ines. direc:lly in equity OCI (non-PU. •fr«t) 

lher.ol: ChMgH ol defanad tu ... kl P&L• c.alcu\atfll 

fHferrrd rci• ~"~~J on !MJporor, dlffrrrncH In P&L (Dr • •J 
(Hferndtci•~"PfflSU onlonu bnwpht Jo,wanJltt P&t (Or • •J 
Total def11rad IH 1apen111 • ICC. P&\. 
Check 3 • D1Ne1enat 

tlata 

• @SM·@M 

2011na11 2D1112017 
'000 ., .. 

4,225 

.... 1,,. 
D 

l,IH 1ns 

l/31QQ18 1/311'111 
Otleed Dtr•rl'd a...,ec1 Del'ffll'd 

la• ,,tt1i11.. tll• sut!I tu 'iabldft 

1lOO m, 1lOO 1lOO 

,..., 1021,; .,.., , . 
C 

152 1.1. 

' ' ' ,. 
' a ' ..... I .., •••e 
' D ' ,.,.. 
' . •.- ,, ... ,~ .. ,e,172 .... ..... ,~ .. l ,24, 

, ... , 1'127 
L ··- ...... 

er.511'201151 er.Jl/2011 
Dr() / Ct {• ) Dr() I Cr i • ~ .... 1XlO 

m -<.015 

Ill • ,OH 

• ,,.., ...... , . 
er.J1f2018 "31'2017 .... -000 

•C , .... .. ..... 
•O 4.401 • ,17t 

•1.c O• ~t,411 t,725 

•E .... f 725 ., • .... t,125 ..,, 

Thl1 Is tha arnau,t ol WH due to u,- lanna•r • Illar IOP ror ltlt' utiisation ol the ta1 \nM11 fnmi th• Hlo • 10 ok 

YH\lot!; 2/IS/2019, 9:49 AM 

LNd\KioM<!re 

----. .......... __ 
TJ'&CODOC_I_U, 1-- ta l're lfltwl'IMfl,t,_ .... 

77000 1DC- !.U / ....,., .. ta _,~ftl ..,.-.ftVl'l......,fllr - c,t'nOds pe,d/ftc...,.d 

-·-"'J1ooo.talN'lltao, , _, ,, _ _,. .,~~---=~---------------------~"---·~•·"=, "': 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

2810 Reconciliation income tax 

blue font= manually input 

black font= linked or with fonnel 

IFRS result before income tax (f Form 2000) 

Income tax rate 

_!heoretical calculated tax expense 

Non-deductible expenses 

tax-free income 

Taxation differences in non-german countries ____ _ 

Dividend 

., back to Overview-Forms· 

2017/2018 
'000 

17 987 

All companies use the group Income tax 

28 
OO% rate; difference from the local tax rate 

• should be showed as tax rate related 
difference (row No 20) 

5,036 

169 

0 

e.g. taxation on other base instead of profit 

----- ·--'1.,__,00~ 6 before tax. 

0 

total amount~( _- ~) ____________________ _ ____ O 

taxable thereof (for example, 5%) ( +) 0 

Tax rate related difference 

Effect from changes in ta_x_la_w ___ _ 

Income taxes for prior years (f. Form 2801) 

thereof· from a tax audit 0 -----
thereof: from others (not tax a_ud_it~) ___ _ 0 

Unrecognised deferred tax 

thereof. from cumulated losses brought forward and their reversa_l _____ ___ o 

thereof. from others 

~ nly for german comp--'a_n_ie_s __ _ 

Other tax effects (up to max. 5%) _____ _ 

Income tax expense= calculated 

Income taxes expenses= acc. P&L (Form 2000) 
Check 1 = Difference 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

0 

-540 

0 

0 

0 

0 

10 

3,669 

3,669 
0 

0.2% 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) - back to Overview 

2820 Cumulated losses brought forword 8/31/2018 

blue font = manually input 

black font = linked or with formel 

Attention: foreign companies: no distinction in corporate income tax and trade tax: disclosure all the taxes in column • corporate income tax 

Income tax rate 

Cumulated lasses brought forward according to tax accounting 
Opening balance 
Utilisation (-) 
Reversal(-) 
Addition(+) 
Closing balance 

thereof in the next 3 years usable cumulated losses brought forward (a cc. Planning) 

recognised deferred taxes from usable cumulated losses brought forward = calcualted 
recognised deferred taxes from usable cumulated losses brought forward = acc. Form 2801 
Check 1 = Difference 

thereof in the next 3 years non-usable cumulated losses brought forward (acc. Planning) 

unrecognised deferred taxes due to non-usable cumulated losses brought forward 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

Corporation 
income tax Trade tax Total 

'000 '000 

25.0% 00% According to local tax law II 

12,517 0 
-12,517 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 
0 
0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) .,--back to Overview Forms 

3010 Personnel statistics (according to § 267 Abs.5 HGB) 

blue font = manually input 
black font = linked or with formel 

No. of heads, which are in an employment relationship 
without trainees, without temporary, without General manager!!!! 

Stand: 8/31/2018 

Balance sheet date: Wage earners Salary earners 
(without Trainees) (without Trainees) 

30/11/17 
28/02/18 
31/05/18 
31/08/18 
Average 

Balance sheet date: 

30/11/17 
28/02/18 
31/05/18 
31/08/18 
Average 

572 
481 
568 
650 
568 

Wage earners 
Trainees 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

163 
183 
212 
214 
193 

Salary earners 
Trainees 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Total 

735 
664 
780 
864 
761 

===== 

Total 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) ,, back to Overvrew-
- - . . 

3020 Expenses for research and development 

blue font = manually input 

black font = linked or with form el 

2017/2018 2016/2017 
'000 '000 

A Expenses for research and development 
(excluding capitalized development costs) 

Material costs/ third-party charges 22 53 

Personnel costs 374 984 

Total R&D expenses 397 1,037 

B Expenses for capitalized development costs 
Material costs/ third-party charges 2,871 1,702 

Personnel costs 10,258 2,757 

Total R&D expenses 13,129 4,459 

A+B Total expenses for the development 

Material costs/ third-party charges 2,894 1,755 

Personnel costs 10,632 3,741 

Total R&D expenses 13,526 5,496 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 
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Name: 

3030 

EHG North America (CAN) 

Investments 

significant singal item amounts i.e. > 150k please specify, 
The other (remaining) amounts can be summarized under 'other' 

Examples: 
20 Tyler Leasehold Improvements 

20 Tyler Line set Up 
Molds 
25 Reuter Equipment 
Trailer R&D project 

Kymeta Project/Communication Project 

Aktiv S Proejct 

Ford Transit Project 

Lithium Battaery Project 

Unmount Air conditioner 

Fuel Cell Project 

Jeep Project 

QAD Integration Project 

Homas Vector 180 

Maxiem machine 

Southgate Leasehold Improvements 

Beech Equipment 

Tools 

Reuter drive Leaseholds 

Others (singal item amount< 150k) 

Total 

Additions acc. Development of Intangible/Tangible assets (Form 1010) 

Check 1 = Difference 

Attention: 

Please replace our examples with your actual investment 

back to Overview . 

blue font= manually input 

black font = linked or with formel 

2017/2018 
'000 

2,505 

522 

496 

643 

8,489 

544 
951 

1,230 

528 

505 

340 

513 

1,982 

200 

175 

771 

522 

813 

2,082 

4,175 

27,988 

27,988 

0 

The total amount must be matched the add1t1ons In Development of Intangible/Tangible assets 

Version : 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 
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Name; EHG North America (CAN) 

3040 Contingencies 

I. 1 Llabilrtles from the issuance and transfer of bl Is 

thereof with effiJiates - con59lldatqd: 
I hereof \~h offlliates - 091 consolfdatqd: 
fhereofwith companies- cNated: 

2 Llabilities from guarantees, bHI and check guarantees 
thereofw,th affl/iatos - ~ 
thereof with affiliates - not consollgarN: 
thereof 1vifh companies- ~ 

3 LlabHities arising from warranty contracts 
thereof with afflliates -
thereof with affiliates -
lhereol with companies-

cqnsolldatcd· 
nqt consqlldatfd: 
~ 

4 Contingent liabilities from the Collateral tor third pal1y liabilities 
Verbind~chkeiten 
thereof with affiliates -
lher,x,t with affiliates -
thert!Of with companies-

S Audits by tax authorities 

etc 

Total 

thereof with afflllates • 
thereof with affiliates • 
thereof with companies-

II. from Form JJ01 

consolidated· 
npt consolidated: 
,~•ted: 

cqnsolldated: 
not cansolldatgd: 
related. 

There are taking-back obtigations towa,ds financial lnshtuHons 
In the amount of· 

Under factor n1 receivables sold, which ... 
were settled/booked oul (non recourse base) 

were not settled/booked out (recourse base) 

Ill. Land mortgage (hypothecary credit) 

In favor of lenders registered land mortgage 

thereof valued 

Book value of collatetalised by mortgages bask: assets 

Version. 2/1S/2019, 9 49 AM 

- back to Overvtew Forms 

blue font z manualy Input 
bla~k font ,._ linked or 'Mttl formo4 

8131/2019 
'ODO 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

8131/2018 
'ODO 

71,027 

0 

0 

B/3112018 
'ODO 

0 

0 

0 

8/31/2017 
'ODO 

0 
0 
O please Identify the atfi)iate name {in EHG Gfoop s sheel W Be.zlehungen Ubefsichr Column NONKO ) 
O please identily the related party name (in EHG Group EHB and a~ real estate compar"HeS) 

0 
4&582 

O please lden111y the atf ate name (lrl EHG Group s sheet W Beztehungen Ubersw:ht Column 'NONKO ) 
O please Identify the related party name {in EHG Group EHB and aN real estate companies) 

0 
0 
O please Identify lhe affihate name (1n EHG Group s sheet W Beziehungen Ubersichl', Column 'NONKO J 
O please identify lhe related party name (,n EHG Group EHB and all real estate companies) 

0 
0 
0 please ldenttly the afhhate name (In EHG G1oup 5 sheet VU Bez,ehungen Ubet'SICht' Column 'NONKO 
o please ldenllly the related pany name (m EHG Group EHB and a real estate comparuC$) 

48,582 
0 
0 

8131/2017 
'ODO 

0 
0 

8/31/2017 
'DOD 

0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

3041 Retailer financing (only for Production Company) 

blue font= manually input 

black font = linked or with formel 

Buy-back 
Financing Bank Amount 

obligations 

'000 '000 

Auto Europa Bank 0 

Commerzbank 0 

Santander 0 

Black Horse 0 

Finance 

Wells Fargo (ex GE CDF) 

Wells Fargo (ex GE CDF) - on recourse base II 
Intesa Mediofactoring 

Lombard UK II 

Peugeot 

Postbank 

Postbank - on recourse base 

S-Kreditpartner 0 

Cofiplan 

Cofiplan - on recourse base 

FCA Bank 

FCA Bank - on recourse base I 
Sonstige (EHG NA) 

Others - EHG NA 71 ,027 71,027 

... 

... 

Total 71,027 71,027 

According to Form 1080 - Factoring on recourse base (accrued liabilities) <= 1 year 
Check 1 = Difference 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

I 

11 

-

Factoring on 
recourse base 

'000 

·-

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

Factoring on 
NON recourse 

base 

·ooo 
-

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

3050 Other financial commitment 

I. Commitments from rontal, operating leaso and heritable building using right contracts 

due within 1 year 
thereof with affll1ales -
therr,of with affillattu • 
thereof with compames-

due after 1 and till 5 years 
thereof with affiliates -
thereof with affiliates • 
thert10f with companuu• 

due after mare than 5 years (annual amount) 
thereof with affil,atos • 

Total 

thereof with affiliates • 
thereof with compan•es• 

thereof with afflllares -
thereat with afflllares -
thereof with companies• 

Not Related 
due within 1 yoar 
due after 1 and 1111 5 years 

duo after more than 5 years {annual amount) 

con.solldated: 
nqt cons9lldated: 
related: 

canso"dareg· 
not cpnsolldatedj 

~ 

cansolfdaled: 
no( cons91ldj1(ed: 
~ 

consolldated: 
not consolidated: 
refated: 

II. Capital convniments from the Investment projects for fixed assets 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9 49 AM 

-

.,,. back to Overview" -

blue font• manually input 

black font• linked or with fonnel 

8/31/2011 
'000 

1,487 
6,809 
5,193 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

8/31/2017 
'DOD 

1,645 
6 040 
6 .468 

0 
0 
0 please identity the affihate name (in EHG Group s sheet 'VU Beziehungen Ubersicht Column 'NONKO') 
O please identify the related party name (m EHG Group EHB and all real estate companies) 

0 
0 
0 please Identify the affihale name (in EHG Group s sheet W Beziehungen Ubersichl Column 'NONKO') 
0 please identify the related party name (in EHG Group EHB and all real estate companies) 

0 
0 
0 please identify lhe affiliate name (in EHG Group & sheet W Beziehungcn Ubersk ht Cok.Jmri 'NONKO') 
O please identify the related pany name (m EHG Group EHB and all real estale ompanies) 

0 
a 
0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) back to Overview 

3060 Derivatives (interest rate/ foreign currency exchange) 

I. Derivatives for interest rate: 

Type of contract 

8/31/2018 

8/31/2017 

Nominal 
amount 

'000 

0 
0 

0 
0 

blue font = manually input 

black font= linked or with formel 

Fair value--- --- M_a_t_ur_it_ da_t_e __ ~ --
< 1 year 1-5 years > 5 years 

'000 

0 
0 

0 
0 

'000 '000 '000 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

II. Derivaties for foreign currency exchange: 

Type of contract 

8/31/2018 

8/31/2017 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

Nominal 
amount 

8/31/2018 620,114 
0 
0 

422,990 

0 
0 

Fair value -- 1 Maturi! date 
< year 1-5 years 

'000 '000 '000 

(19,861) 
0 
0 

15,414 

0 
0 

(3,466) 
0 
0 

2,900 

0 
0 

(16,395) 
0 
0 

12,514 

0 
0 

> 5 years 
'000 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

-

Check 1 = Differenc 0 
Check 2 = Differenc 0 

0 
0 

Check 3 = Differenc 0 
Check 4 = Differenc O 
Check 5 = Differenc O 

0 
0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) 

3070 Government grants 

Investment grants 

Investment subsidy 

Grants from partial retirement agreements 
Grants for short-time working 

Total 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

back to- Overview ---· 

blue font = manually input 

black font = linked or with formal 

2017/2018 2016/2017 
'000 '000 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
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Name: EHG North America (CAN) back to-Overview -
--- - - -

3080 Sensitivity foreign currency - currency risks 

Sales in GBP: 
Sales in USO: 

Version: 2/15/2019, 9:49 AM 

2017/2018 
'000 

0 
185,326 

2016/2017 
'000 

0 disclosur with foreign currency 
116,216 disclosur with foreign currency 
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